
Telephone: (850) 402-05 I O  

www .supratelecom.com 
Fax: (850) 402-0522 

June 5,2002 

Mrs. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 SIiumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: DOCKET NO. 0013005- TP - 
SECOND VERIFIED MOTION TO DISQUALIFY AND RECUSE FPSC 
FROM ALL FURTHER CONSIDERATION OF THIS DOCKET AND TO 
REFER THIS DOCKET TO THE DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE 
HEARINGS FOR ALL FURTHER PROCEEDINGS 

Dear Mrs. Bayo: 

Enclosed is the original and seven (7) copies of Supra Telecommunications and 
Infomiation Systems. Inc.'s (Supra) Second Verified Motion to Disqualify and Recuse FPSC 
From All Further Consideration of this Docket and to Refer this Docket to The Division of 
Administrative Hearings for all Further Proceedings in the above captioned docket. 

We have enclosed a copy of this letter, and ask that you mark it to indicate that the 
original was filed, and thereupon return it to me. Copies have been served to the parties shown 
on the attached Certificate of Service. 

Sincerely, 

Brian Chaiken 
General Counsel 
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R. Douglas Lackey, Esq. 
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675 West Peachtree Street, N.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30375 
(404) 335-0710 
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VERIFIED SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL MOTION TO DISQUALIFY 
AND REXUSE FPSC FFWM ALL FURTHER CONSIDERGTION OF THIS 

DOCKET AND TO REFER THIS DOCKET TO THE DIVISION OF 
ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS FOR ALL FURTHER PROCEEDINGS 

~ ~~~~ 

SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION SYSTEM'S INC. ("Supra"), 

by and through its undersigned counsel and pursuant to Florida Statute 120.665, hereby files this 

Verified Second Supplemental Motion To Disqualify And Recuse FPSC From All Further 

Consideration Of This Docket And To Refer This Docket To The Division Of Administrative 

Hearing For All Further Proceedings ("Second Supplemental Motion To Recuse"), and herein 

moves th s  Commission to disqualify and recuse itself from the consideration of any and all M e r  

matters in th s  docket, and to refer this docket to the Division of Administrative Hearings 

("DOAH") for all further proceedings, and in support thereof states as follows: 

I. PROCEDURAL, BACKGROUND 

I .  On April 17, 2002, Supra filed its Motion To Disqualify And Recuse Commission Staff 

And Commission Panel From All Further Consideration Of This Docket And To Refer This Docket 

To The Division Of Administrative Hearings For All Further Proceedings ("Motion To Recuse") 

(FPSC Document No. 04272-02). 

2. On April 26, 2002, Supra filed its Verified Supplemental Motion To Disqualifl And 

Recuse FPSC From All Further Consideration Of This Docket And To Refer This Docket To The 
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Division Of Administrative Hearing For All Further Proceedings ("Supplemental Motion To 

Recuse") (FPSC Document No. 04636-02). The Supplemental Motion To Recuse supplemented the 

original Motion to Recuse by attachmg exhibits referenced in the Motion to Recuse which although 

found elsewhere in the docket, for convenience should have been attached again in the Motion to 

Recuse. The Supplemental Motion To Recuse also provided a further basis for recusal based upon 

Supra's then recent discovery of e-mails obtained from a public records request which showed that 

ex-parte communications at the Florida Public Service Commission appear to be a problem with 

both Commissioners and Staff Members such that they undermine the very integrity of the system. 

The e-mails were obtained by combing through FPSC e-mails provided as part of Suprals public 

records request of the FPSC. 

3. The purpose of this Second Supplemental Motion To Recuse is to provide even more 

facts which establish a hrther basis for recusal based upon other events and e-mails uncovered since 

the previous motions. These new facts further show that: (a) ex-parte communications are a 

problem at the FPSC; (b) FPSC Staff and FPSC Commission members are biased in favor of 

BellSouth; and (c) FPSC Staff and FPSC Commission members have sought to actively assist 

BellSouth against Supra. T h s  Second Supplemental Motion To Recuse covers seven new sets of 

occurrences uncovered, which are documented by e-mails, filings and related documents attached 

hereto as Composite Exhibits 1 through 8. For fiuther reference, the Exlubits attached hereto have 

been numbered ffom Page El through Page E59. 

4. For purposes of the record, Supra incorporates herein by reference its Motion to Recuse 

of April 17, 2002 and Supplemental Motion To Recuse of April 26, 2002, and submits that the 
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reasons set forth in the Motion to Recuse, the Supplemental 

Supplemental Motion To Recuse, all require th s  Commission 

consideration of ths  docket. 

~ 

Motion to Recuse and this Second 

to recuse the FPSC &om all further 

11. FURTHER EVENTS AND EVIDENCE UNCOVERED 

A.  Composite Exhibit 4 - StafBias, Assistance To BellSouth & Ex-Parte Communications 

The first and perhaps most damaging incident to Supra discussed in this Second 

Supplemental Motion involves a FPSC Staff Attorney knowingly assisting BellSouth on a issue 

critical to Supra in this arbitration. In this regard, Composite Exhibit 4 (Pages E28 - E29) to this 

motion consists oE (a) an 10/29/01 e-maiI from Wayne Knight (FPSC Staff Attorney) to Todd 

Brown (FPSC Staff) and Laura King (FPSC Staff) (Page E28); and (b) a subsequent 10/29/01 e- 

mail fi-om Todd Brown to other FPSC Staff members (Page E29). 

This group of e-mails reflects that on or about 10/29/01 Wayne Knight initiated a 

communication with Mike Twomey, on an ex-parte basis, for the purpose of informing him that 

BellSouth had failed to include a summary for Issue B in its post-hearing brief Issue B was one of 

the most important issues to Supra raised in tlus arbitration docket, because it deal with what base 

agreement should be used as a starting point for all revisions (Le. either BellSouth’s standard 

agreement or the AT&T/BellSouth Agreement under which the parties were currently operating). 

The prehearing order in this cause (Order No. PSC-0 1 - 140 1 -PCO-TP) had previously established a 

40 page limit on post-hearing briefs and had stated that a parties’ failure to file a post-hearing 

statement in accordance with Rule 28-1 06.2 15, Florida Adminstrative Code, would constitute a 

waiver. That rule requires a party to provide both a summary statement of position, followed by any 

3 
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argument and/or proposed findings of fact. Thus BellSouth's failure to include a summary on Issue 

B in its Post-Hearing Brief filed on October 26,2001 amounted to a waiver on that issue. A waiver 

on this issue was of great importance to Supra. Had Supra been the party failing to file a summary 

statement, the FPSC Staff would have certainly made a recommendation stating that Supra had 

waived the issue. 

Based upon the e-mails, it appears that Wayne Knight sought to come to BellSouth's rescue 

by advising Mike Twomey of the problem and advising BellSouth to file an amended brief. Thus 

Wayne Knight went beyond being neutral by specifically initiating an ex-parte communication with 

BellSouth for the purpose of assisting BellSouth in avoiding a potential problem. Thereafter, all 

staff members were advised that BellSouth would be amending its post-hearing brief to include a 

summary on Issue B which BellSouth filed on October 30, 2001. See Exhbit 8 (page E58-59). 

Although filing an amendment is out of the ordinary and normally not allowed, none of the FPSC 

Staff members appeared to have any objection any such amendment by BellSouth. Of course, 

Supra was not informed of the conversation between Wayne Knight and Mike Twomey until 

reviewing the e-mail obtained through a public records request. 

This series of e-mails shows an obvious bias by a FPSC Staff Attomey in favor of 

BellSouth, such that this attomey actively sought to assist BellSouth m h e r  in this docket. As will 

later be shown, this same FPSC Staff Attorney aIso tried to assist BellSouth in researching potential 

defenses to a motion to compel and for continuance, which Supra had filed before the evidentiary 

hearing in this docket (see - discussion below on Composite Exhbit 3). Irrespective of whether the 

communication was or was not prohbited under the ex-parte rules, the only reasonable conclusion 

4 
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to be drawn born this series of e-mails is the open bias by the FPSC Commission Staff, and the ease 

in which they engage in ex-parte substantive discussions with BellSouth on disputed dockets. 

B. Exhibit 1 - More StaffBias & Ex-Parte Communications 

Attached hereto as Exhibit 1 (Page El) is a series of e-mails recently produced by the FPSC 

in response to Supra's public records requests. The e-mails begin with a 1/31/01 message kom 

Brian Chalken of Supra advising that in light of a pending Motion to Dismiss, Supra was not yet 

submitting proposed language regarding the issues identified at a joint conference. The series of e- 

mails continues with Wayne Knight (a Staff Attorney on t h s  docket) passing on the message to 

other FPSC staff members, including K_lm Logue (a FPSC Staff Supervisor) on 1/31/01 with the 

message: "Just letting you know of the latest from our dear friends at Supra." Ms. Lope  

responds to Wayne Knight aslung: "have you advised Nancy White at Bell? She's going to be 

livid. . Well, they've got chutzpah, if nothing else." Wayne Knight responds to Kim Lome 

stating as follows: "Spoke to Nancy on Thursday at the Communications Symposium. She 

said she anticipated them doing something Iike that. She wanted to know what we were going 

to do about it." 

This series of e-mails demonstrates bias and prejudice in the sarcastic note by Wayne 

Knight in which he refers to Supra as "our dear friends" and in Ms. Lope's response that Ms. 

WJxte "is going to be livid" and that Supra has "got chutzpah, if nothing else." This series also 

shows how easily Staff members (including attomeys) approach BellSouth and initiate ex-parte 

discussions about the merits of a pending case outside of the presence of all parties. In this instance, 

Wayne Knight felt nothing was inappropriate about discussing with an attorney for BellSouth (Ms. 
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W t e )  a pending motion before the FPSC. Moreover, the BellSouth attomey (Ms. White), felt 

nothing about inquiring of, and discussing with the FPSC staff member, the FPSC's anticipated 

ruling on that pending matter. Obviously the ease at which these matters were discussed can only 

lead to the logical conclusion that FPSC staff members routinely engage in ex-parte 

communications with BellSouth regarding substantive matters in pending dockets. 

Irrespective of whether the comiunication was or was not prohibited under the ex-parte 

rules, the only reasonable conclusion to be drawn from this series of e-mails is the open bias by 

FPSC Commission Staff, and the ease in which they engage in ex-parte substantive discussions with 

BellSouth on disputed dockets. 

C. Composite Exhibit 2 - More S fn f f  Bins & Ek-Parte Comrmirzications 

Composite Exhibit 3 (Pages E2 - E X )  to this motion consists of: (a) a 10/29/01 e-mail from 

Stephanie Cater to Beth Salak (page E2); (b) a 5/30/02 public records request from Supra to the 

FPSC (Page E3); (c) a copy of Supra's 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fee Return ("RAF") whch was 

used as an exhibit by BellSouth at the evidentiary hearing in ths docket (Page E4); and (d) 

electronic versions of relevant pages kom the transcript in which the Supra RAF was used to 

question Supra representatives at the evidentiary hearing (Pages E5 - E2 1). 

The relevance of Composite Exhibit 2 is that it demonstrates that Krm L o s e  (and/or others 

at the FPSC) were assisting BellSouth in this docket through unauthorized activities. In ths regard, 

the e-mail fiom Cater to Salak advises that on July Z 1, 2001, Nancy Sims of BellSouth handed 

Stephanie Cater a copy of Supra's 2000 RAF, advising Ms. Cater that the form was purportedly 

false because Supra had allegedly not paid BellSouth in a year and thus the amount stated as paid to 

6 
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other telecommunications companies had to be false. The e-mail m e r  states that on the day 

before the Supra arbitration hearing (in this docket), Nancy Sims asked Ms. Cater to provide her 

with a certified copy of Supra's RAF form, but that Ms. Cater referred Ms. Sims elsewhere. 

It should be noted that a certified copy of Supra's RAF page  E4) was introduced by 

BellSouth during the evidentiary hearing in this docket as Exhibit 23, and was then used by both 

BellSouth and Staff in an effort to impeach Supra's CEO (Olukayode Ramos) at the evidentiary 

hearing. - See Composite Exhbit 3 (at pages E6 - E14, E16 - E19) [hearing transcript at page 714, 

line 10 through page 722, line 19 (examination of Nancy m t e )  and page 787, line 7 through page 

790, line 1 I (examination of Wayne Knight)]. 

As stated in the Cater e-mail of 10/29/01, Supra's Tallahassee office was eventually 

contacted by the FPSC regarding Supra's 2000 RAF. When questioned about the source of the 

Supra 2000 RAF, Supra was advised that Ms. a m  L o p e  had originally brought attention to the 

Supra 2000 RAF. On May 30,2002, Supra made a public records request of the FPSC page  E3) 

requesting a copy of all public records requests made behveen May 1, 2001 and October 1, 2001. 

The purpose of this request was to determine whether or not BellSouth had made a public records 

request for the Supra 2000 RAF, or whether someone at the FPSC had simply handed the document 

to Nancy Sims of BellSouth. As stated on the RAE; Form (Page E4), that document was filed with 

the FPSC on May 22, 2001. Additionally, the evidentiary hearing in this docket took place at the 

end of September 2001. Thus Supra's May 30,2002 public records request covered the time period 

behveen when Supra first filed the 2000 RAF and the evidentiary hearing in this docket. Supra's 

May 30, 2002 public records request revealed that BellSouth had never made a public records 

7 
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request for Supra's 2000 RAF. Since Supra's 2000 RAF was unavailable to BellSouth other than 

through a public records request, the only reasonable conclusion is that someone within the FPSC 

violated Rule 25-22.033, Florida Administrative Code and Section 1 12.3 13(8), Florida Statutes, by 

providing BellSouth a copy of Supra's 2000 RAF without a written request. Given the above, it is 

reasonable to conclude that someone withn the FPSC (perhaps Ms. Logue or others) provided Ms. 

Nancy Sims both the uncertified copy of Supra's 2000 RAF (which was provided to Ms. Cater on 

July 11, 2001) and the certified copy (which was used in the evidentiary hearing in ths  docket in 

September). Thus it appears that Ms. Logue, or perhaps someone else at the FPSC, was actively 

assisting BellSouth in this docket. 

This series of documents reflects a bias within the FPSC in favor of BellSouth, such that 

FPSC employees are willing to violate existing procedures in order to assist BellSouth. Moreover, 

t h s  event also demonstrates BellSouth's total comfort with the use of such improper tactics in order 

to further and champion its causes before the FPSC. The only reasonable conclusion to be drawn 

fi-om these events is that BellSouth has extraordinary and improper influence withn the FPSC 

which prejudices the positions of adverse parties such as Supra. 

D. Cunrposite Exhibit 3 - Evm Mure Staff Bias & Ex-Parte Coinnzirraicntions 

Composite Exhibit 3 (Pages E22 - E27) to th s  motion consists OE (a) an 8/29/01 e-mail 

exchange between Wayne Knight (FPSC Staff Attomey) and Beth Keating (FPSC Staff Attomey) 

regarding "001305 Supra's motion to compel" (Page E22); (b) an 8/30/01 e-mail exchange 

between Wayne Knight and Alice Crosby (FPSC Staff) regarding "defense to motion to compel" 

(Page E23) and (c) portions of BellSouth's 8/31/01 Opposition To Supra's Motion To Compel 

8 
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Production Of Documents And Continuance, whch was filed on 8/31/01, FPSC Document No. 

O10895-01. 

T h s  series of documents is relevant because it reflects an ex-parte communication between 

Wayne Knight (a FPSC Attomey) and Michael Twomey (a BellSouth attorney) regarding a 

substantive motion pending before the FPSC, and Wayne Knight's willingness to begin researching 

a potential defense on behalf of BellSouth, before BellSouth has even responded to Supra's motion. 

Clearly this situation reflects a bias on the part of a FPSC Staff Attomey who was and currently is 

assigned to this docket. 

In the first e-mail of 8/29/01 (Page E22), Wayne Knight writes to Beth Keating about 

"001305 Supra's motion to compel", stating as follows: ''I spoke with Mike Twomey of 

BellSouth. They are going to file a response by Friday." The e-mail is obviously a reference to 

the fact that Mike Twomey, a BelISouth attorney in this docket, spoke with Wayne Knight on 

8/29/01 about Supra's then pending motion to compel discovery and request for continuance. Supra 

had argued in its motion that BellSouth had failed to timely object to certain discovery, and that 

BellSouth's failure to provide the discovery required a continuance of the evidentiary hearing in this 

docket. The 8/29/01 e-mail notes that BellSouth will be filing its response on Friday (8/31/01) (see 

Page E22). On 8/30/07, Wayne b g h t  then sought advice fiom other F'PSC Staff members in 

reference to a "defense to motion to compel" in which Wayne Knight states as follows: "Might 

be a shot in the dark, but do either of you recall a situation where a party said it didn't 

- 

respond to the request made of it interrogatories and requests for production, because the 

other party had asked more questions than allowed by the order establishing procedure? I 
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am trying to find an order that may have dealt with this, as I am currently dealing with this in 

the BellSouth/Supra arbitration." See 8/30/01 e-mail attached hereto as Page E23. Contrary to 

the statement in Wayne Knight's 8/30/01 e-mail, the issue which Wayne Knight was researchmg 

had not yet been made a part of the BellSoutWSupra arbitration until the next day when BellSouth 

filed its 8/31/01 Opposition To Supra's Motion To Compel Production Of Documents And 

Continuance. See pages of 4-5 of Document No. 010895-01, which is attached hereto as part of 

Composite Exhibit 3 (Pages E26 - E27). 

- 

- 

The obvious conclusion from the above documents is that on August 29, 2001, Mike 

Twomey of BellSouth and Wayne Knight of the FPSC had an ex-parte conversation in whch they 

specifically discussed Supra's then pending motion to compel, together with the reasons why 

BellSouth had failed to provide the requested discovery. Wayne Knight then took it upon himself to 

begin researching what he and Mike Twomey had discussed in hopes of supporting a favorable 

decision on behalf of BellSouth, even before BellSouth had responded to the motion to compel. 

Since BellSouth's motion eventually failed to provide any legal support for this argument, it is 

reasonable to conclude that Mike Twomey advised Wayne Knight that he was having difficulty 

supporting the argument with precedence. Thus Wayne Knight took it upon himself to see if he 

could help out Mlke Twomey before BellSouth's response was filed. Thus it is clear that a FPSC 

Staff Attorney had decided to assist BellSouth in researching an argument to be included in a 

response which BellSouth had not yet even filed before the FPSC. The only reasonable conclusion 

is that Wayne Knight was obviously biased and simply sought to assist BellSouth's in violation of 

the neutrality and impartiality required of h s  position. 

10 



Docket No. 001 305- TP 

Irrespective of whether the communication was or was not prohibited under the ex-parte 

rules, the only reasonable conclusion to be drawn fkom this series of e-mails is the open bias by the 

FPSC Commission Staff, and the ease in whch they engage in ex-parte substantive discussions with 

BellSouth on disputed dockets. 

E. Eihibit 5 - FPSC Acknowledgement OfEx-Parte Communications 

Exhibit 5 (Page E30) to t h s  motion consists of an 10/12/01 e-mail from Harold McLean 

(FPSC General Counsel) to Lila Jaber (FPSC Commission Chairperson) regarding a recent show 

cause docket before the FPSC. In the e-mail, McLean complains that the FPSC Staff was quick to 

enter into a settlement agreement with a regulated utility on a show cause order. McLean relays to 

Commissioner Jaber that the Office of Public Counsel ("OPC") had apparently complained because 

the violation was settled before interested parties could intervene. McLean then repeats the 

response he received fkom the FPSC staff member (Rick Moses) who defended this practice, 

stating: "Perhaps you will be interested in the response of Rick Moses. I submit that it is 

relevant to why they are comfortable privately discussing issues with regulated utilities behind 

dosed doors." 

Clearly this e-mail reflects an acknowledgement by the FPSC's general counsel that a 

problem exists within the FPSC regarding private discussions with regulated utilities (such as 

BellSouth). T h s  e-mail bolsters the fact that FPSC staff members appear to routinely discuss 

substantive matters with regulated utilities (such as BellSouth) in disputed dockets, and on an ex- 

parte basis. Given the other evidence of repeated ex-parte communications set forth in this motion 

and Supra's two prior motions to recuse, it is clear that a real problem exists within the FPSC which 

11 
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erodes and destroys the impartiality of the FPSC. 

F. Commsite Ekhibit 6 - Conmission Initiated Ex-Parte Communications 

Composite Exhibit 6 (Pages E31 - E35) to this motion consist of a series of e-mails. These 

e-mails are as follows: (a) an e-mail of 10/11/01 from Commissioner Jaber to her assistants J o h  

Chase and Maria Woodward regarding "Joe Lacher" (President of BellSouth's Florida operations); 

(b) an e-mail of 10/12/01 fkom Harold McLean (FPSC General Counsel) to Commissioner Jaber 

regarding possible mediation between Supra and BellSouth over the cross-examination question 

issue raised in docket 001097; (c) an e-mail exchange of 10/12/01 between Harold McLean and 

Cornmissioner Jaber regarding a potential SuprflellSouth mediation; (d) an e-mail exchange of 

10/18/01 between Harold McLean and David Smith (FPSC attorney) regarding a potential 

SupraiBellSouth mediation; and (e) an e-mail of 10/18/01 fi-om Veronica Washmgton (assistant to 

Harold McLean) to Harold McLean regarding the suggested mediation. 

When viewed as a whole, these e-mails reflect that just before an investigation was initiated 

by the FPSC into Kim Logue, Commissioner Jaber used her influence to convince BellSouth to 

mediate the IQm Logue matter in hopes that a settlement would avoid an investigation into Kim 

Logue. In the process, Commissioner Jaber initiated ex-parte communications with the president of 

BellSouth's operations in Florida in order to convince BellSouth that it was in their best interest to 

resolve docket 001 097 through mediation. 

The evidence in support of this position is as follows. On October 1 1, 200 1, Commissioner 

Jaber was expecting a visit fi-om Joe Lacher, BellSouth president of Florida operations. Hence the 

first e-mail from Jaber to her assistants in regards to "joe lacher" which simply states: "let me 
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know" (Page E31), an obvious reference to when Joe Lacher will meet with Commissioner Jaber 

when read in conjunction with the other e-mails in t h s  Composite Exhibit. The next e-mail is dated 

October 12, 2001 at 9:56 a.m. (Page E32) in which Harold McLean writes to Commissioner Jaber 

stating that Supra has agreed to mediate, but that Nancy White of BellSouth did not want to mediate 

stating to McLean: "What we gone (sic) mediate, Harold". Harold McLean then states to 

Commissioner Jaber: "Intervention by Mr. Lacher (from whom I have not had a visit as yet) 

might be just the thing. Please encourage his visit if you have the chance." Approximately an 

hour and one half later, Harold McLean writes again to Commissioner Jaber (Page E33) stating: "I 

had a visit from Joe Lacher of S. Bell this morning, who seemed agreeable to mediation, but 

would check first with Nancy White for her advice." Commissioner Jaber then responds by 

stating to McLean: "good job." Thus it appears based upon the e-mails attached hereto as Page 

E32 and Page E33, that Joe Lacher met with Commissioner Jaber on the morning of October 22, 

2002, who then spoke with Joe Lacher about a potential SupraBellSouth mediation and then sent 

Lacher to see Harold McLean to hrther discuss having BellSouth mediate the Kim L o p e  issue 

with Supra. On October 17, 200 1, Harold McLean then sends David Smith an e-mail advising that 

Supra and BellSouth have now both agreed to mediate (see - Page E34), with instructions to contact 

counsel for the parties. Thereafter, a problem must have arisen since a message is then left on the 

afternoon of October 18, 2001, asking Harold McLean to telephone Marshall Criser (a BellSouth 

vice president) regarding the mediation suggestion (see - Page E35). Presumably Harold McLean 

then had another ex-parte communication with Marshall Criser regarding the mediation and together 

with any hture strategy in dealing with the G m  Logue matter. 

13 
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Based upon the above it is clear that "behind closed doors" and "private" discussions were 

had with BellSouth by Commissioner Jaber and Harold McLean (Commission General Counsel) in 

an attempt to convince BellSouth to mediate the Kim Logue matter in Docket No. 00-1097. 

Obviously Commissioner Jaber and Harold McLean presented sufficient reasons to BellSouth 

management which convinced them to over-rule the advice of BellSouth's Florida general counsel 

(Nancy White). The most reasonable and plausible explanation of what transpired is that 

Commissioner Jaber and Harold McLean advised Joe Lacher that resolving the docket through 

mediation would prevent a FPSC investigation into Kim Logue, thus effectively hiding Ms. Logue's 

misconduct. 

Without a doubt, these e-mails reflect that the FPSC Commissioners and Staff have no 

problem initiating ex-parte communications with BellSouth regarding substantive matters on 

dispute dockets. The only reasonable conclusion to be drawn from this series of e-mails is the open 

bias by the FPSC Commission and FPSC Commission Staff, and the ease in which they engage in 

ex-parte substantive discussions with BellSouth on disputed dockets. 

G. Coniposite E.xh ibit 7 - FPSC Bias/Predetermination & Coordination Of Rulings 

The last incident in this motion is set forth in Composite Exhibit 7 (Pages E36 - E57). 

Composite Exhibit 7 to this motion consist o f  (a) portions of BellSouth's May 15, 2002 Motion For 

Reconsideration (FPSC Document No. 05256-02) (Pages E36 - E41); (b) a May 30, 2002 Staff 

Recommendation on Supra's Motion to Recuse and Supplemental Motion to Recuse (FPSC 

Document No. 05708-02) (Pages E42 - E47); and (c) a second May 30, 2002 Staff 

Recommendation on Supra's Motion to Recuse and Supplemental Motion to Recuse (FPSC 
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Document No. 05726-02) (Pages E48 - E57). It should be noted that the two recommendations 

cited above reference orders by Commissioners Jaber and Palech whch have not even been filed. 

The first recommendation states in pertinent part as follows: "Although both the Motion and 

Supplemental Motion seek the recusal of the entire Commission panel, allegations of fact are 

directed only toward Chairman Lila A. Jaber and Micheal A. Palecki. Their orders 

respectively declining to recuse are incorporated herein by reference." - See FPSC Document 

No. 05708-02 at pages 1-2 (attached hereto as Pages E42 - E43). The second recommendation 

likewise states that: "Although both the Motion and Supptemental Motion seek the recusal of 

the Commission staff, allegations of fact are directed against Chairman Jaber and 

Commissioner Micheal A. Palecki concerning their communications with staff. Their 

respective Orders declining to Recuse From Docket No. 001305-TP are therefore 

incorporated by reference herein." - See FPSC Document No. 05726-02 at pages 1-2 (attached 

hereto as Pages E48 - E49). Neither of these referenced orders have been filed with the FPSC. 

Thus it is clear that the FPSC Commission Staff rushed to file its recommendations on May 30, 

2002. It should be noted that May 30, 2002 was the Iast day under whch a staff recommendation 

can be filed in order for that recommendation to be voted by the Commission at the June 11, 2002 

Agenda conference. Not only were these recommendations on May 30th, but FPSC Commission 

Staff also filed recommendations on Supra's two post-hearing motions seeking a rehearing and 

reconsideration of various orders on the evidentiary hearing in this docket. It is worth noting that 

Commission Staffs erroneous reference to non-existent orders were not the only mistakes in the 

recommendations. Indeed. FPSC Document No. 05726-02 is a revised version of a 
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recommendation which was filed earlier that day as FPSC Document No. 05709-02. Apparently the 

first filed version contained other mistakes which prompted the filing of a revised recommendation. 

The FPSC Commission Staffs rush to meet the June 1 1 , 2002 Agenda deadline can only be 

explained by BellSouth's request for expedited treatment of Supra's post-hearing motions. In this 

regard on May 15, 2002, BellSouth filed a Motion For Reconsideration in which BellSouth 

requested as alternative relief, expedited treatment on Supra's post-hearing motions. Copies of the 

relevant portions of BellSouth's Motion For Reconsideration are attached hereto as part of 

Composite Exhibit 7 (at Pages E37 - E41). On pages 9-11 of BellSouth's Motion For 

Reconsideration (attached hereto as Pages E3 8 - E40), BellSouth specifically seeks expedited 

rulings on Supra's post-hearing motions for an expedited disposition and vote by the Commission at 

the June 11, 2002 Agenda conference. Although this motion has not yet been ruled upon, FPSC 

Commission Staff effectively granted BellSouth's motion for expedited treatment by rushing to file 

recommendations by May 30, 2002, enabling Supra's post-hearing motions to be brought at the June 

11, 2002 Agenda conference. In the process the FPSC Commission Staff simply rushed to 

judgment, relying upon what appear to be only drafts of orders by Commissioners, which may or 

may not be issued anytime soon. 

The documents attached as Composite Exhbit 7 

FPSC Commission Staff against Supra for at least three 

effectively show bias on the part of the 

reasons. First, it is clear that the FPSC 

Commission Staff rushed to file the two attached recommendations in an obvious attempt to assist 

BellSouth in its battle to be free of unbiased rulings by commercial arbitrators whch are required by 

the parties' current Interconnection Agreement. Second, it is clear that the FPSC Commission Staff 
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did not give Supra's motions to recuse full consideration since the FPSC Commission Staff merely 

relied upon draft versions of probable orders, but treated those draft orders as being finalized and 

already filed. Third, it is also clear that rather than draft a recommendation independent of the 

Commissioners and on the merits, the FPSC Commission Staff chose to consult with the 

Commissioners and file coordinated recommendations whch recommend denying Supra's motions 

to recuse. This suggests that the Commissioners and FPSC Commission Staff have already decided 

in secret among themselves the future results of the June 11, 2002 Agenda conference in reference 

to Supra's motions to recuse. Such actions are in violation of Florida's Sunshine Law which in 

Fla.Stat. 5 286.01 1(1), requires that all meetings among Commissioners be in public and opened to 

the public. This statute is violated when Commissioners have already agreed amongst themselves 

as to the outcome of a particular matter and simply engage in a "ceremonial acceptance" at the 

public hearing. - See Town of Palm Beach v. Gradison, 296 So.2d 473, 477 (Fla. 1974) -- cited by 

Monroe County v. Pidgeon Key Historical Park, Inc., 647 So.2d 857, 860 (Fla. 3d DCA 1995). 

In addition to the above, the FPSC Commission Staffs reference to non-existent orders by 

Commissioners Jaber and Paleclu could in fact reflect a calculated move by the Commissioners to 

delay the filing of their orders denyng recusal until just prior to the June 11, 2002 Agenda. Thus 

attempting to h i t ra te  any efforts by Supra to challenge those orders before the Commission has 

ruled upon Supra's post-hearing motions. Such a deliberate withholding of these orders would 

clearly indicate a bias on the part of Commissioners Jaber and Palecki. Thus, the mistake of 

referencing non-existent orders in the two recommendations indicates not only a bias by the FPSC, 

but also that Supra's motions for recusal have already been decided upon in private and that a 

17 



Docket No. 001305-TP 

strategy has been adopted by the FPSC to fixstrate Supra's efforts at obtaining effective review of 

the FPSC's actions. 

111. MEMORANDUM OF LAW 

The parties to an administrative adjudicatory proceeding are entitled to a fair hearing before 

an impartial tribunal, and to a determination made without bias, hostility, or prejudgment. 

Fla.Jur.2d, Administrative Law, tj 273. In this regard, an agency head (whether individually 

collectively), can be disqualified from serving in any agency proceeding for bias, prejudice, 

interest. 2 Fla.Jur.2d, Administrative Law, tj 277. 

2 

or 

or 

In Florida, administrative proceedings are, in general, governed by the Florida 

Administrative Procedure Act ("APA"). Except where specifically provided for in superseding 

provisions of law, the Florida Public Service Commission is subject to the APA. 2 Fla.Jur.2d 

Administrative Law, 23. With respect to recusals and disqualifications of FPSC Commissioners, 

the APA applies. In this regard, Florida Statute 4 120.665 states in pertinent part as follows: 

"(1) . . . any individual serving alone o r  with others as an agency head may be 
disqualified from serving in any agency proceeding for bias, prejudice, or 
interest when any party to the agency proceeding shows just cause by a 
suggestion filed within a reasonable period of time prior to the agency 
proceeding. If the disqualified individual was appointed, the appointing power 
may appoint a substitute to serve in the matter from which the individua1 is 
disqualified. 

(2) Any agency action taken by a duly appointed substitute for a disqualified 
individual shall be as conclusive and effective as if agency action had been 
taken by the agency as it was constituted prior to any substitution." 

In the FPSC docket of h Re: Southem States Utilities, Inc. (Order No. PSC-95-1438-FOF- 

WS) (Docket Nos. 950495-u'S, 930880-WS, 920199-WS) (1995 Fla.PUC LEXIS 1467), this 
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Commission held that the procedural statutes and rules dealing with the recusal of court officials do 

not apply to recusals of Commissioners. Rather that the time constraints and procedure to be used 

in seeking to recuse Commissioners are as set forth by the M A .  Southern States, supra, PSC-95- 

1438 at pages 9-11. Pursuant to the statute, the standard is "when any party to the agency 

proceeding shows just cause by a suggestion filed within a reasonable period of time prior to 

the agency proceeding." 

In Bay Bank & Trust Co. v. Lewis, 634 So.2d 672, 678, n.6 (Fla. 1st DCA 1994), the Court 

held that the reference to "within a reasonable time prior to the agency proceeding" in the APA 

recusal statute should be read as applying to all future matters at issue before the administrative 

officer. Thus a motion for recusal is timely as to all future matters to be decided in the docket. 

Accordingly, this motion for recusal applies to all pending and h t u r e  motions in this docket and is 

thus timeIy with respect to these matters. 

In further defining the standard under the predecessor APA statute (Le. FlaStat. 5 120.71), 

t h s  Commission stated in In Re: Southem States Utilities, Inc. as follows: 

"We note that the holding of Bundy v. Rudd, supra, still states the law with 
respect to a motion for the disqualification of a trial judge, Le., a judge 
presented with a motion for his disqualification shall not pass on the truth of 
the facts alleged nor adjudicate the question of disqualification, but shall limit 
his inquiry to the legal sufficiency of the motion." 

Southern States, supra, PSC-95-1438 at pages 9-10. See also Bay Bank & Trust Co. v. Lewis, 634 -- 

Sa2d 672, 478 (Fla. 1st DCA 1994) ("We do not decide disputed issues of fact in such a 

proceeding, but assume, as must the agency head, that all allegations of fact in the motion are true . . 

. [it is thus] a proceeding to review the legal sufficiency of the motion for disqualification") and - 
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Bundy v. Rudd, 366 So.2d 440 (Fla. 1978); -- see also 2 Fla.Jur.2d, Administrative Law, 5 277 ("In 

determining whether to grant or deny a motion for disqualification, the presiding officer must 

assume that all allegations of fact in the motion are true"). 

In Southern States t h s  Commission hrther stated that, "The applicable test for legal 

sufficiency for recusal in any event is enunciated in Hayslip v. Douglas, supra, Le., whether the 

facts alleged wouId prompt a reasonably prudent person to fear that he could not get a fair 

- 

and impartial trial." Southem States, supra, PSC-95-1438 at page 10. This standard has also been 

enumerated in Pelham v. School Board of LVakulla County, Florida, 451 So.2d 1004, 1005 (Fla. 1st 

DCA 1984) (recusal require where there was a "well-grounded fear that he will not receive a fair 

hearing at the hands of the respondent agency"). 

It should also be noted that this Commission has an obligation to timely address Suprals 

motions for recusal prior to ruling upon any hrther matters. In Fuster-Escalona v. Wisotsky, 781 

So.2d 1063 (Fla. 2000), the Florida Supreme Court stated that courts must not wait to decide - 

motions for recusal, and that such motions must be ruled upon "immediately" when presented and 

"promptly" and "with dispatch." The Florida Supreme Court also held that any rulings made on 

other matters after the filing of a motion for recusal are subject to reversal. In th s  instance, the 

FPSC has not addressed Supra's motions for recusal on a timely basis, but rather have proceeded to 

continue acting upon other matters in this docket. These actions appear to be directly contrary to the 

Florida Supreme Court's ruling in Fuster-Escalona, supra. 

With respect to procedural matters, the DOAEI employs administrative law judges ("ALJ") 

to conduct hearings required by the Florida M A .  2 Fla.Jur.2d, Adrmnistrative Law, $ 280. Florida 

20 



Docket No. 001305-TP 

Statute Section 120.569(2)(a) allows any agency covered by the APA to request an ALJ fiom the 

division. Florida Statute Section 120.65(7) hrther empowers the DOAH to provide ALJs on a 

contract basis to any other governmental entity not covered by the APA, Additionally, Florida 

Statute Section 350.125 also contemplates the FPSC's use of the DOAH fkom time to time. 

In World Transportation, Inc. v. Central Florida Regional Transportation, 641 So.2d 913, 

914 (Fla. 5th DCA 1994), the Court held that where an adverse posture exists between the 

petitioners and the agency, the better procedure is not to select another agency member, but rather to 

request an independent hearing officer fiom the DOAH. Likewise, in Ridgewood Properties, Inc. v. 

Department of Community Affairs, 562 So.2d 322, 324 (Fla. 1990) the Florida Supreme Court 

stated that where the agency head has been appointed by the Governor, the procedure under the 

M A  is to have any recommended orders decided upon by a substitute appointed by the Governor, 

who is not a member of the agency. - See Florida Statute § 120.68(1); -- see also 2 Fla.Jur.2d, 

Administrative Law, 4 280. Thus the procedure to be followed upon recusal is to refer this docket 

for hrther proceedings to the DOAH for the preparation of a recommended order. It should be 

noted that Commission Staff can present its views and testimony (if any is required) to the DOAH 

hearing officer. Thereafter, the recommended order will be reviewed by a person appointed by the 

Govemor pursuant to FIa.Stat 5 120.68, whose decision will stand in place of the agency head @e. 

the FPSC Commissioners) and will thereafter be treated as a decision of the FPSC. 

With respect to the merits of Supra's Motion, in Martin v. Carlton, 470 S0.2d 875 (Fla. 1st 

DCA 1985), the First District Court of Appeals held that an ex-parte letter sent to the Court, which 

urged the Court to dispose of the case on an expedited matter, constituted sufficient grounds for the 
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judge to recuse himself. In citing the Martin case, the First District Court of Appeals later wrote 

that: "Ex parte communications concerning a matter before the court violates the concept and 

appearance of impartiality and may rise to the level which require disqualification of a trial 

judge." - See Love v. State of Florida, 569 So.2d 807, 8 10 (Fla. 1st DCA 1990). Thus it is clear that 

when the FPSC Commission and the FPSC Commission Staff engage in ex-parte communications, 

they undermine their own credibility and cause reasonable minds to conclude that they cannot 

receive a fair hearing at the hands of the Commission. This standard applies to all ex-parte 

communications, whether the ex-parte communications are prohibited or not. 

In regards to prohibited ex-parte communications, Florida Statute 5 35O.O42( 1) states in 

pertinent part as follows: 

"(1) A commissioner should accord to every person who is legally interested in a 
proceeding, or the person's lawyer, full right to be heard according to law, and, 
except as authorized by law, shall neither initiate nor consider ex parte 
communications concerning the merits, threat, o r  offer of reward in any 
proceeding other than a proceeding under s. 120.54 or  s.120.565, workshops, or 
internal affairs meetings." 

Florida Statute 5 350.042 further provides in subsection (4) that if a Commissioner knowingly 

receives an ex parte communication, he or she must thereafter place it on the record of the 

proceeding, notify the parties, and thereafter allow all other parties to respond to the communication 

within 10 days thereafter. Subsection ( 5 )  also requires persons making an ex-parte communication 

to provide copies of the communication to all parties, with the same thereafter being place upon the 

record by the Commission. 

Florida Administrative Code Section 25-22.033 governs communications between staff 
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employees and parties, and states in pertinent part as follows: 

"(2) Written Communications -- Notice of any written communication between 
Commission employees and parties shall be transmitted to all other parties at 
the same times as the written communication, whether by UmSm Mail or other 
means. 

(4) Response to Communications -- Any party to a proceeding may prepare a 
written response to any communication between a Commission employee and 
another party. Notice of any such response shalI be transmitted to all parties. 

* * * * *  

(5)  Prohibited Communications -- No Commission employee shall directly or 
indirectly relay to a Commissioner any communication from a party or an 
interested person which would otherwise be a prohibited ex parte 
communication under section 350.042, FIa.Stat. Nothing in this subsection 
shall preclude non-testifying advisory staff members from discussing the merits 
of a pending case with a Commissioner, provided the communication is not 
otherwise prohibited by law." 

The above circumstances cited in thts Second Supplement Motion to Recuse, demonstrate 

that the ex-parte communications between BellSouth and the FPSC are a rampant problem and have 

occurred both in this docket and the related docket no. 00-1097, to the extent that Supra has been 

prejudiced in both proceedings. 

The above events also show a willingness on the part of the FPSC Commissioners and 

FPSC Commission Staff to engage in secret, behind closed door, meetings with BellSouth regarding 

substantive matters at issue in pending dockets. Although Supra contents that most (if not all) of the 

ex-parte communications referenced above are violations of the applicable statutes and 

administrative code sections, whether the ex-parte communications are technically violations is of 

Iittle importance since it is clear that both the Commissioners and FPSC Staff have sought to assist 

BellSouth in violation of faimess and neutrality obligations. Not only do the ex-parte 
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communications reflect improper communications, but the communications themselves reflect a 

bias to assist BellSouth in obtaining a favorable outcome. This clearly shows a bias in favor of 

BellSouth and willingness by the FPSC in violating various statutes, rules and other procedures 

created to ensure a fair result. 

The above evidence hrther shows that BellSouth's tentacles of influence stretch deep into 

the FPSC Commission and the FPSC Commission Staff. Moreover, that under the circumstances, 

no reasonable person could believe that in any dispute with BellSouth, they could ever be afforded a 

fair hearing. Given the rampant bias in favor of BellSouth and the secret influence which BellSouth 

has over the FPSC Commission and its staff (allowed to flourish through repeated ex-parte 

communications), Supra has clearly demonstrated a "well-grounded fear that [it] will not receive a 

fair hearing at the hands of the respondent agency". Southem States, supra, at LEXIS page 17; - and 

Pelham, supra, 45 1 So.2d at 1005. -- 

The spirit of the ex-parte rules is to insure fair hearings. Both the FPSC Commission and 

FPSC Comission Staff may revel in their ability to construct mechanisms to hide such ex parte 

communications and to violate the spirit of the ex-parte rules. When the spirit and letter of those 

rules have been violated andor deliberately circumvented by FPSC employees, favoritism and bias 

are allowed to infect the FPSC and its decisions. Such acts compt the very trust of the public and 

the litigants, and the whole credibility of the FPSC is called into doubt. 

Unfortunately, the FPSC has now lost all creditability with Supra given the evidence of bias 

and ex-parte co"ications uncovered. Under the circumstances, neither Supra or any other 

CLEC could ever believe that they could get a fair hearing before the FPSC; at least until such time 
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as the whole FPSC house is swept clean of the improper outside influence of large utilities such as 

BellSouth and procedures are adopted to prevent (rather than just merely hide) firture ex-parte 

communications and corrupting influence of monopolistic utilities such as BellSouth. 

Accordingly, for the reasons set forth in Supra's Motion to Recuse, Supra's Supplemental 

Motion to Recuse and in this Second Supplemental Motion to Recuse, Supra respectfully requests 

that the FPSC recuse itself and all Commission Staff members and refer this docket to the DOAH 

for all hrther proceedings, with a substitute appointed by the Governor reviewing the 

recommendations of the DOAH hearing officer. 

IV. VERIFICATION AND DECLARATION OF OLUKAYODE A. RAMOS 

1. Pursuant to Florida Statute 5 92.525, I, OLUKAYODE A. RAMOS, hereby verify and 

state under the pains and penalty of perjury that the following declaration is true and correct. 

2. This declaration is based upon direct and personal knowledge. 

3. I am the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Supra Telecommunications and 

Information Systems, Inc. ("Supra"). 

4. My business is located at 2620 S.W. 27th Avenue, Miami, Florida 33133. 

5 .  I have reviewed this Verified Second Supplemental Motion To Disqualify And Recuse 

FPSC From All Further Consideration Of This Docket And To Refer This Docket To The Division 

Of Administrative Hearing For All Further Proceedings ("Second Supplemental Motion To 

Recuse"). 

6. I agree with the factual assertions and conclusions made in this Second Supplemental 

Motion To Recuse and incorporate them herein as the basis for the opinions and fears expressed in 
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this verification and declaration. 

7. I have reviewed the exhibits attached to this Second Supplemental Motion To Recuse. 

These exhibits are true and correct copies of (a) documents and other filings obtained fiom the 

FPSC; and (b) transcripts of proceedings before the FPSC. 

8. After reviewing the e-mails of the FPSC Commission Staff and FPSC Commissioners, I 

can only conclude that the FPSC Commission Staff and FPSC Commissioners are biased in favor of 

BellSouth and that they regularly engage in secretive ex-parte communications with BellSouth 

regarding substantive matters in disputed dockets, including this docket. After seeing the e-mails 

and other documents recently provided in response to Supra's public records requests and in 

reviewing the exhibits attached to Supra's Motion to Recuse, Supplemental Motion to Recuse and 

this Second Supplemental Motion to Recuse, and in light of everything else that has occurred 

recently with respect to Kim Logue, I have a reasonable and well-grounded fear that Supra cannot 

receive a fair hearing at the hands of the Florida Public Service Commission. 

9. Based upon the facts in this Second Supplemental Motion To Recuse, some of Supra's 

additional reasons for fearing it cannot receive a fair hearing before the FPSC (beyond those already 

expressed in Supra's Motion To Recuse and Supplemental Motion To Recuse) are as follows: 

First, it continues to be obvious that FPSC Commissioners and FPSC Commission 
Staff have violated ex-parte communication rules in h s  docket and in the prior 
docket involving Supra and BellSouth (ie. Docket No. 001097-TP). 

Second, the violation of these ex-parte rules, together with the substance and tone of 
the e-mails reflect a bias within the Commission in favor of BeIlSouth and against 
Supra. 

Third, the fact that although the FPSC acknowledges a problem with ex-parte 
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communications, the FPSC has done nothing to stop the problem. This shows an 
institutional bias in favor of the monopolies, including BellSouth. Without this 
problem being fixed, small litigants such as Supra can never have the confidence or 
belief that ex-parte communications are not continuing in secret and that 
Commission rulings are otherwise not infected by such improper communications. 

Fourth, the revelation that further rulings in this docket were infected by improper 
ex-parte communications involving Commissioners, staff members and BeiISouth. 

Fifth, the fact that the FPSC Commission itself continues to recognize a problem 
regarding ex-parte communications, yet does nothmg. This problem is described in 
the words of Harold McLean (FPSC General Counsel) as the fact that F'PSC 
Commission Staff "are comfortable privately discussing issues with regulated 
utilities behind closed doors." 

10. For the reasons stated above and in Supra's Motion to Recuse and Supplemental Motion 

to Recuse, Supra has a well-grounded fear that it will not and cannot receive a fair hearing before 

the FPSC and therefore asks that the Commission recuse and disqualify itself fiom all further 

proceedings in t h s  docket. 

11. Pursuant to Florida Statute 4 92.525, I, OLUKAYODE A. RAMOS, hereby declares, 

certifies, verifies and states under the pains and penalty of perjury that I have read the foregoing 

and that the facts stated herein are true and correct. 

RESPECTFULLY submitted this 5th day of May 2002. 

SUPRA TELECOh4TdUNICATIONS AND 
INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC. 
2620 S. W. 27th Avenue 
Miami, FL 33133 
Telephone: 305/476-4248 
Facsimile: 305/443-95 16 

27 



Docket No. 001305-TP 

\ 

E&UTED ON (DATE) 



Docket No. OOI305-TP 

V. CERTIFICATE OF GOOD FAITH BY COUNSEL 

The undersigned counsel of record, Brian Chaiken, hereby certifies that this motion and the 

attached exhibits and affidavit are made in good faith and well grounded in both fact and law. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kim Logue 
Monday, February 05,2001 1O:OO AM 
Wayneknlght 
RE: BellSouth v. Supra Telecom Docket No 00-1305-TP 

.my bottle of Tylenol and I are standing by. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Wayne Knight 
Sent: Monday, February 0 5 ,  2001 9:52 AM 
TO: K i m  Logue 
Subject: RE: BellSouth v. Supra Telecom Docket No 00-1305-TP 

Spoke to Nancy on Thuraday at the Communications Symposium. 
doing something like that. Of course I didn't tell them that we were considering granting the motion for diemissal. 
More to come! 

She said she anticipated them 
She wanted to know what w e  were going to do about it. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Kim Logue 
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2001 9 : 0 2  AM 
To: Wayne Knight 
Subject: RE: BellSouth v. Supra Telecom Docket No 00-1305-TP 

have you advised Nancy White at Bell? 
and actively defying a Commission request. 

She's going to be livid. These people are openly 
Well, they've gat chutzpah, if nothing else. 

-*I- -Original Mesaage----- 
From: Wayne Knight 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2001 4:31 PM 
To: David Dowds; Sally Sh"ns;  Kim Logue 
Cc: Beth Keating 
Subject: PW: BellSouth v. Supra Telecom Docket No 00-1305-TP 

Just letting you know the  latest from our dear friends at Supra. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Chaiktn, Brian [mailto:BChaiken@STIS.coml 
Sent: Wedneeday, January 31, 2001 3:18 PM 
TO: 'WKNIGHT@PSC.STATE.FL.WS' 
Subject: BellSouth v. Supra Telecom Docket No 00-1305-TP 

Dear Mr. Knight : 

I attempted to c a l l  you earlier today, but was unable to gat a 
current phone number for you. The puproee of this message is to inform you 
that, in light of Suprals recently filed Motion to Diemiss, Supra would not 
bo submitting proposed langauge regarding the issues identified last week in 
Talahaesee. 
feel free to call at 3 0 5 / 4 7 6 - 4 2 4 8 .  

Should you wieh to epeak to me regarding this matter, please 
Thank you. 

Brian Chaiken, Esq. 
Qaneral Counsel 
Supra Telecommunications & 
Information Systems, Inc. 
2620 S.W. 27th Ave. 
Miami, Florida 33133-3001 
Phone: 30S/476-4248 
F a :  305/443-1078 

I Exhibit I I 
Page E l  



Fmm: 
sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
CC: 

Stephanie Cater 
Monday, October 29,2001 11:21 AM 
Beth Salak 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bob Casey 
supra RAF 

on July 11, 2001, we met w i t h  BellSouth in our Anti-Competitive practices Project. On 
&r way aut: of the meeting, EJarrcy Sima hands me supra's RAB Porm and t e l l8  me chat Supra has 
not ]Bdd them in over a year and that the amount paid to other telecomrmulfcatione companies iS 
inaccurate since the only company that they liar BS purchasing s e w i c e  Prom as BellSouth. 

Since I was training hex on RAF, I asked Jcmi to contact Supra and investigate the 
deduction amOUZlt. 

oa the day before the Supra arbitration hearing (September f believe) N a n c y  Sims called 
me to request a cert i f ied copy OF Supra's RAF Form. Since the document6 are kept in CCA, I 
referred her to Jacklie b i g k t  in order to obcain the copy. 

I Composite Exhibit 2 I 
Page E2 



~eiephone: (850) 40245 10 
Fax: (850) 402-0532 

www .supracEfccom.com 

May 30,2002 

Mrs. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Mrs. Bayo: 

This is a public records request pursuant to Chapter 119.07, Florida Statutes. 
Supra Telecom respectfUy requests a copy of the following documents: 

Please provide copies of dl Public Records Requests that have been filed with 
the Florida Public Service Commission's Clerk's office for the period o f  May 1, 2001 
through October I, 2001 I 

Please notify the Tallahassee Office at 850.402.0510 when these documents arc 
copied. Thank you for your assistance, 

Sincerely , 

Brian Chaiken 
General Counsel 
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i t s e l f ,  and the queation calla for a legal conclusion. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Ms. White. 

MS. WHITE: I thought I aaked ie it hi8 understanding 

after reading that, but I will move on if that will help 

mattera. It's a public record. Let me ask the question. I 

aaked if it was his understanding that  that's what t h e  document 

said. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: 1'11 allow the question. 

A Yes, that's my understanding of the document. 

Q I ' m  going to hand out  a document that's entitled, 

"Alternative Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee 

Return," covering the period from January lst, 2000 to 

December 31, 2000 and filed by Supra with this Commission. 

MS. WHITE: And would I like to have this marked as 

an exhibit. 

MR. CHAIKEN: I object on the grounds of relevancy. 

COMMISSIONER JIWER: Let me see it first. Hang on. 

Okay. There's been an objection as to relevancy, Ms. White. 

MR. CHAIKEN: Furthermore, if I may continue my 

objection. This document was signed by Carol Bentley. It was 

not attached as an exhibit to her testimony. To question 

Mr. Ramos on this exhibit, I think, is completely improper. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Ms. White. 

MS. WHITE: It goes strictly to impeachment of the 

witneeate credibility. He adopted Me. Bentley'a testimony. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Also,  he is the president of the company, and thie  was filed on 

behalf of Supra Telecomunicationa, the company, not  on behalf 

of Ma. Bentley personally. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Chaiken, I'm going to 

overrule your objection. And I'm also going to state, you 

remember how flexible I wa8 during crosa examination yesterday? 

That flexibility doesn't end today. This is - -  let me tell the 

parties both - -  this is the problem w i t h  doing discovery a t  the 

hearing. And I have to tell you, I have been more, more 

flexible in t h i s  hearing than I ever have been. 

think in a future  arbitration or interconnection dispute when 

I'm Presiding Officer that 1'11 be t h i s  flexible, you are sadly 

mistaken . 

And if you all 

I'm going to be flexible i n  allowing t h i s  cross 

examination. Mr. R a m o s  is president of the  company, and he has 

adopted Ms. B e n t h y ' s  testimony. I do believe it's within 

BellSouth's prerogative to cross examine and impeach your 

witness, so I'll allow the  question. N e x t  time, do your 

discovery way before t h e  hearing. 

Go ahead, Ms. White. 

BY MS. WHITE: 

Q Ms. R a m o s ,  can you tell me at the bottom of t h a t  page 

that I handed to you - -  
MS. WHITE: And I'm sorry, I would like it marked a8 

the next exhibit. 
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COMMISSIONER JABER: That will be Exhibit 23. Short 

t i t le?  

MS. WHITE: "Supra's ALEC Regulatory Assessment Fee 

Return. 

(EXHIBIT 23 marked for  identification.) 

A What was the question, again, please. 

Q If you could, look at the bottom of that page and 

t e l l  me who signed this document on behalf of Supra. 

A Carol Bentley, I believe, well, based on this 

signature. 

Q And her title is listed there as chief financial 

officer for Supra? 

A That's correct. 

Q And on May 21, 2001, when this document was signed, 

was she indeed the chief financial officer f o r  Supra? 

A She was. 

Q And if you look at the top of the  page, do you see 

t he  section labeled "Period Covered"? I t ' s  next t o  t h e  left of 

the box t h a t  has Supra's name and address. 

A Yes. 

Q And can you - -  do you agree tha t  that  period shows 

from January 1, 2000 to December 31, 2000? 

A That'a correct. 

Q Can you look at Line Number 8 of t h a t  document for me 

and read that aloud? 
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A I1Lesa: Amounts paid to other telecommunications 

companiea. 

Q And what is the amount of intrastate revenue listed 

on that l i ne?  

A Which one? 

Q On Line 8 .  

A $1,032,596, 

Q Okay. When go down to the section labeled ''Company 

What is the amount listed on that line? 

Information" - -  do you see that? 

A That's correct. 

Q And the question, "DO you lease telecommunications' 

facilities," do you see tha t?  

A That's correct. 

Q And what is the name of the company to which you put 

down as leasing telecommunications facilities from? 

A BellSouth. 

Q Mr. Ramos, did Supra pay BellSouth $1,032,596 in the 

year 2 0 0 0 3  

A 

Q 

No. 

I'm sorryl you are going to have to explain t ha t  one 

Maybe not i n  cash but, yesl  because of setoff. 

to me. 

A Okay. Thanks. The parties have had several billing 

disputes going way back to January of 2000. 

for  the billing dispute has been the fact that Supra believes, 

and Supra has been vindicated, that BellSouth must provide it 

And the  business 
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Being a UNE combo provider, Supra must - -  or is 
entitled to revenue~, ~ C C C B B  charges, DSL, and some other 

revenues, that becauae of the  fact that BellSouth has get at 

Supra from being a UNE combo provider and jus t  being a reaale 

provider, Supra isn't able to collect those revenues. 

of those revenues are the subject of damages that were awarded 

by arbitrators as evidenced in OAR-3. 

And part 

Q 

A I believe so. 

Q Now, 1 believe you said earlier, it was either an 

Are you finished with  your response? 

answer t o  one of my questions o r  i n  your summary, t h a t  

BellSouth owed Supra money; is  t h a t  correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And you also testified that Supra had not paid 

BellSouth anything - -  paid any amounts to BellSouth in the year 

2000, 

A That's correct. 

Q Now, this form on L i n e  8 says, IIAmounts paid to other 

telecommunications companies,Il and it lists that $1,032,000, 

doesn't it? 

A That's correct. 

Q B u t  BellSouth did not pay - -  I mean, excuse me. 

Supra did not pay BellSouth $1,032,000 in the year 2000, did 

it? 
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A Like I explained to you earlier, ma'am, maybe not 

BellSouth ha8 been collecting directly in cash but setoff. 

revenues that belongs to Supra. And that, again, ha8 been 

clearly awarded to Supra based on Supra Exhibit O M - 3 .  

COMMISSIONER JAE3ER: Mr. RamoB, is this a form you 

filed with the Florida Public Service Commission? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Is this a form that someone in 

your company swears that  the information is true and correct, 

the information contained within this sheet is t rue  and 

correct? 

THE WITNESS: I believe so, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: And if I understand your 

testimony correctly, money from Supra, regardless of what your 

billing disputes are, money from Supra in the amount of 

$1,032,596 did not go to BellSouth as indicated in Line Number 

8; is that correct? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: So if Line Number 8 is supposed 

to reflect amounts actually paid - -  I understand you have a 

billing dispute, but if Line Number 8 actually is supposed to 

indicate amounts paid, money exchanging hands, then the 

information on Line Number 8 is incorrect, isn't it? 

THE WITNESS: Thatla correct, ma'am. What you said 

is correct, but I will defend this document. I have never seen 
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it before. I'm not familiar with it. B u t  the only thing there 

is that - -  on t ha t  Line 8 ,  there's a "See asterisk 2 ,  fees on 

back,ll or something like that. And t ha t  document is not 

attached to this. Maybe there's an explanation t o  this. I 

don't know, but I'm only speaking t o  what I see here. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Thank you, Mr. Ramos. 

Go ahead, Ms. white. 

BY MS. WHITE: 

Q Mx. Ramo8, isn't the consequence of putting down 

money on Line 8 t h e  fact that you w i l l  pay a lower regulatory 

assessment fee than if you had zero on L i n e  8? 

A I don't believe so. 

Q You don't believe so? 

A That's not t r u e .  

Q Well, Mr. Ramoa, let's look at this. Look at Line 7. 

A Yes. 

Q Line 7 is total revenues, and you have $4,128,972 on 

tha t  line. And do you see Line 8 where it says, I'less'l? 

Doesn't 'lless1I usually mean to subtract? 

A Yes. 

Q So if you subtract 1,032,000 from 4,128,000, you get 

$3 million, and the regulatory assessment fee, if you look at 

Line 10, is you multiply Line 9 by .0015, don't you? 

M R .  CKAIKEN: I object, Commissioner. The document 

The witness claims he has no knowledge of speaks for itself. 
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it prior to thia. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Ms. White. 

MS. WHITE: Here, P m  j u s t  aeking a mathematical 

question. Hela a CPA. He'8 already testified hefa a CPA. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I'll allow the question. 

MR. CHAIKEN: Excuse me, Commiasioner. I'm sorry to 

interrupt, but one more objection is the fact that this 

document, as pointed out by the  witness, is incomplete. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yeah, I understand that, but I 

think as it relates to asking for a simple mathematical 

calculation, the rest of t h e  document is not necessary, but you 

can renew the objection as it relates to additional questions. 

Go ahead, Ma. White. 

BY MS. WHITE: 

Q Isn't it correct that Line 10, regulatory assessment 

fees due, it says, "Multiply Line 9 by .0015;t1 is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And Line 9 you list $3,096,000; right? 

A That's correct. 

Q And that amount is lower than the  amount on Line 7, 

which is $4,128,000; correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q So if you're multiplying a lower amount by .0015, 

will not your regulatory assessment fee be lower? 

A That's correct. But the point of the matter is, 
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Supra - -  my belief is Supra did not do this, did not 

incorporate t h i s  $1,032,000 to lower its regulatory assessment 

fees. 

First of all, I mean, the company declared revenues 

of 4,128,972 as buainesa revenues. It will not j u s t  because of 

a million - -  and how much will the difference be really if one 

calculates the  difference between the $3 million and the 

$4 million? Maybe $5,000? Supra has paid to this Commission 

more than t h a t ,  so I do not see any reason why Supra would have 

done t h a t .  

Q Mr. Ramo& we've already noted t h a t  the date on this 

document is May 21, 2001. Did you see that at the bottom of 

t h e  page? 

A That's correct. 

Q Would you agree that that  date occurred before the 

commercial arbitration award? 

A That's correct, but  Supra has been filing i t s  billing 

disputes with BellSouth before then, and Supra has made its 

claims to BellSouth even before t h i s  May 21, 2001. 

Q Let's move on to Issue 63. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Actually, Ms. White, we're going 

to pause and play the  videotape now. 

MS. WHITE: May I ask that I finish my cross of 

Mr. Ramos before you do t h a t ?  I don't t ha t  much more and t h a t  

would be kind of a natural breaking point before Mr. Twomey 
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Transcript followa in sequence from Volume 5 . )  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Staff. 

MR. KNIGHT: We have a few queetions. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. KNIGHT: 

Q Mr. Ramos, first, I'd like to go back to the exhibits 

Does Supra keep i ts  books on and the testimony of Ms. Bentley. 

an accrual baeis? 

A Yes,  we do. 

Q Can you explain what t ha t  means? 

A Accrual basis means a t y p e  of recordkeeping that 

happens after the  fact. So that meana t h a t  costs are actually 

accrued and a portion based on a historical basis, if you may. 

Q Okay. In terms of payment to BellSouth, does it also 

mean t ha t  t h e  payment is put on the books a s  soon as it is 

owed, not necessarily when it's paid? 

A Can you repeat your question, sir? 

Q Yes. I was saying in terms of making a payment to 

BellSouth, does t h a t  mean that the payment is put on the books 

as soon as it is owed and not necessarily when it's paid? 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. Is this in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles? 

A That's correct. 
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Q Do you calculate your RAF ueing the same method you 

use for your booke? 

A Yea. 

Q Does the rule apecify whether the  RAF should be 

calculated on the same basis that the company uses for its 

books? And by ltrule,tl I'm referring to the Cornmiasionla rules. 

A I'm not familiar with that rule, sir. 

Q The rules regarding regulatory assessment fees. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Knight, perhaps if you - -  
- -  he's got a copy of t he  rule. Perhaps if you are specific 

MR. KNIGHT: Sure.  It's Rule 25-4.0161. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: What part  of that rule? 

M R .  KNIGHT: Sub 1. 

A It does not specify the basis. 

Q Okay. Earlier you spoke of money that BellSouth owes 

Supra. In what years did BellSouth's obligation to pay Supra 

arise? 

A Can you repeat t h a t  question, sir? I'm sorry.  

Q Right.  You earlier spoke about the moneys that 

Bellsouth owes Supra. 

BellSouth arise, I mean, to pay Supra from BellSouth? 

In what years did that obligation t o  pay 

A 2000 and as well as this curren t  year, 2001. 

Q Okay. Has any court or any Commission etated that 

theae amounts are owed to Supra, without disclosing any 

confidential information? 
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A Yea, yes. 

Q 

information? 

A 

Can you elaborate without disclosing any confidential 

It's in Exhibit OAR-3, And if you go to Page 4 9  of 

OAR-3, S u p r a l ~  damages setoff. 

Q Okay. The document you referenced, was that award 

filed after your filing other FtAFs? 

A I'm sorry, sir. This document? 

Q Right. Was that filed after the filing of the RAFs? 

A Yes 

Q Okay. Turning to the  RAF document, if you have a 

copy of t h a t .  

A Yes, I do. 

Q And looking a t  Line 7 of t h a t  document. 

A Yes 

Q It's Exhibit 23. 

A That's correct. 

Q Does Line 7 of the RAF for  2000 reflect the  amount of 

revenue that you believe BellSouth owes Supra for 2000? 

A Tha t  is stated on Line 3 .  

Q Not what you paid, but what you believe BellSouth 

owes Supra. 

A 1.9. That is what w e  have on Line 3 ,  the 

1.9 million. And then what BellSouth billed to us is 

1,032,000. Based on our own calculation, BellSouth owes Supra 
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Q Does a RAF fo r  any other year reflect the amount of 

revenue that you believe BellSouth owes Supra? 

A I'm not familiar with their filings with the RAFs. 

1% not really familiar with them. 

first time I've seen i t ,  but I've got t o  take responeibility 

fo r  the document. It's Supra. 

This one alao - -  this is my 

Q Okay, 

COMMISSIONER JABER: So your answer is that you don't 

know the answer t o  his question; right? 

THE WITNESS: I do not k n o w .  

BY MR. KNIGHT: 

Q I f  you could,  turn t o  Exhibit 1, which was Supra's 

responses to Staff's interrogatories. And if you could, turn 

t o  Page 39. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Mr. Knight, that was an exhibit 

passed out yesterday; right? So you need to give him a copy. 

MR. KNIGHT: We're t ak ing  a copy to h i m .  

COMMISSIONER JABER: Go ahead, Mr. Knight. 

BY MR. KNIGHT: 

Q If you could, start at Page  39, and including Page 

4 5 ,  would you agree t h a t  this is your response on Issue 55? 

A Yes. 

Q Subject to check, would you agree with m e  t h a t  I ssue  

55  was phrased, "Should BellSouth be required to provide an 
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and went to BellSouth, and because of that, AT6tT could not 

present its own case on that. So that kind of issue has been 

decided by the Commission based on BellSouth's evidence only, 

and that's why w e  believe that - -  I will respectfully believe 
that our situation should be treated differently, and the 

evidence in the record ahould be considered to determine the  

relief to be given to the parties. 

Q Okay. Regarding that, did that come out of a generic 

proceeding? 

A It did not. That's an arbitration. Is your question 

regarding generic proceedings? 

Q Well, I was going to follow up w i t h  that'. 

A No, t ha t  one was an arbitration. If i t ' s  generic 

proceedings, Supra will abide by the rulings of the Commission. 

MR. KNIGHT: Okay. That's a l l  I had. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Commissioners? 

Mr. Chaiken, redirect .  

MR. CHAIKEN: Thank you. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. CHAIKEN: 

Q Mr. Ramos, do you have Eihibit 23 in f ront  of you? 

A Yes. 

Q A t  Line Number 3 ,  it s t a t e s  "access services," and it 

gets for th  the amount of 1,929,959. Do you see that? 

A Y e s .  
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Do you know if Supra ever received thoae moneys? Q 

A Never. He did not get it. 

Q So Supra reported on this document t ha t  it had 

received thoae moneys, and it reported that it had paid 

BellSouth a figure substantially leas than tha t ,  1,032,596; is 

t ha t  correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Now, if, in fact, Supra had not receive those moneys 

and didn't l is t  it and did not pay BellSouth those moneys and 

did not list it, in fact, the amount of tax to Supra would be 

less or the RAF would be less, wouldn't it? 

A That's correct, it would be less. 

Q So, in fact, because Supra uses the accrual 

accounting method, it paid more tax fo r  the year 2000; correct? 

A T h a t  I a correct. 

Q I believe you discussed the issue regarding 

disconnections with Mr. Twomey; correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q NOW, do you know whether or not Supra disconnects 

customers for undisputed unpaid bills in a situation which the 

customer claims it haa a r ight  to a aetoff against Supra 

Tel ecom? 

A We did not disconnect our  customers. 

Q Has there ever arisen a eituation in which a customer 

 aid, you know what Supra? You have billed for me $50, but in 
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Beth Kmhg 
Wedimday, Augwt 29,2001 436 PM 
Wayne Knight 
R E  001306 Supre'a motlon to compel 

Great1 Sometimes it j u s t  take8 a phone call t o  light a fire under 'am. 

I---- Original Measage----- 
From: Wayne Knight 
Sent: Wednsedry, August 29, 2001 4:17 PM 
To: Laura King; Michael Barrctt 
cc: Beth Keating 
Subject: 001305 Supra's motion to compel 

I spoke with Mike Twomcy of BellSouth, They are going to file a response by Friday. 

P 

I Composite Exhibit 3 I . .  
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Allcecroaby ' 

Thursday, August 30,2001 1:45 PM 
Wayne Knbht 
RE: defense to m o m  to compel 

@asma like there was, but I think it was in a telephone docket. Sorry, I don't have 
anything to do with interrogatoriee. Norcan or Bob would probably remember. 

-----Original Mesaage----- 
~rom: Wayne Knight 
eent: Thuraday, August 3 0 ,  2001 1 2 ~ 3 s  PM 
To: Alice CrO8by; Khberley Pena 
Subject: dofenea to motion to compel 

Might be a ehot in the dark, but do either of you recall a situation where a party aaid it 
didn't respond t o  the request made of it in interrogatoriee and requests for production, 
because the other party had asked more questions than allowed by the order tetabliehing 
procedure? 
dealing with this in the BellSouth/Supra arbitration, 

I am trying t o  find an order that may have dealt with this, a8 I am currently 
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August 31, 2001 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6 
Director, Division of the Commission 

Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 001 3 O M P  (Supra-Bel!South Arbitration) 

Dear Mrs. Bay6: 

Enclosed is an original and fifteen copies of BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc.'s Opposition to Supra Telecommunications and 
Information Systems, Inca's Motion to Compel Responses to Request for 
Production of Documents and for Continuance, which we ask that you file in 
the above-referenced matter. 

A copy of this letter is endosed. Please mark it to indicate that the 
original was filed and return the copy to  me. Copies have been served to the 
parties shown on the attached Certificate of Service. 

cc: At1 Parties of Record 
Marshall M. Crfser 111 
R. Douglas Lackey 
Nancy 8. White 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PuBLrc SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for Mitradon of the htcrcomection ) 

Inc. and Supra T~1bcom“ications & M o d o n  ) 
System, Inc., Putsuant to Section 252(b) of the 1 
TelecomrrnUniCations Act of 1996. 1 

m a t  Between BellSouth T C ! U X Z M ~ C ~ ~ ~ O ~ S ,  ) D ~ h t  NO. 001305-TP 

Filed: August 3 1,200 t 

BEIlSOUTH’S OPPOSITION TO SUPRA’S MOTION TO COMPEL 
PkODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS AND FOR CONTINUANCE 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”) submits its Opposition to 

Supra Telecommunications & Idormation System, Inc.’s  supra") motion to compel 

production of documents and for a continuanCe of the hearing scheduled for September 

26-28, 2001. For the reasons discussed in detail below, the Florida Public Service 

Commission (Wonmission’? should d a y  Supra’s motion. 

’ 

BACKGROUND 

In the Supplemental Order Establishing Procedure (PSC-O1-1475-PCO-TP), dated 

July 13,2001, the Commission idenflied the issues that are the subject of this docket and 

otherwise reaffirmed the procedural schedule and rulw that goucm this proceeding aa set 

forth in the initial Order Establishing Procedure (Order No. PSG01-1401-PCO-TP), 

issued on 3mc 28,2001, 

On August 6,200 1, Supra claims it served BellSouth with its Second Request for 

Produdon of Documents (“Second Request”). In fact, BellSouth did not receive a copy 

of the Second Request until Augwt 20, 2001, by h. BellSouth timely filed its 

objections to the Second Request on August 23,2001. These objections were appropriate 

and well-founded and consisted of g e n d  objections as well as specific objections to 
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because the second set WLU sqqmedly sent on August 6 for delivery on August 7. 

Moreow, thE discrepancies in the addressees listed in the C- of Service comparad 

to the addressee on the FtdEx letter casts further doubt on whether the FedEx latter 

relates to the S w n d  Request at all. 

a. BELLSOWTH’S OBJIECIIONS WERE APPROPRIATE. 

Without reaching the issue of timehess, the Commission can dispose of Supra’s 

motion to compel. In the Order Establishing Procedure, the Commission established 

reasonable limits on the parties’ rights to conduct discovery. Among other limitations, 

the Commission stated that “requests for production of documents, including all subparts, 

shall be limited to 150,” Order PSC-01-140bPCO-TP at p. 2, Neither party was 

permitted to submit requests in excess of 150, including subparts, in this proceeding. 

Supra’s First Request for Production of Documents dated January 18, 2001 C‘First 

Request“) included more than 150 requests, including subparts. Swra doea not dispute 

this fact in its motion. 

Instead, Supra suggests that the limitation does not apply tu any discovery issued 

before the Order Establishing Procedure. That argument suggests that any party may 

issue unlimited discovery in any Commission case so long as the party serves the 

discovery before the Commission has an opportunity to release its standard procedural 

order. Obviously, the Commission - not the parties - controls the conduct of discovery 

in the proceedings before it. The reamnablo limit on requests included in the procedural 

order is the m e  type of limitation the Commission issues in all cases such as this one 

and the parties are bound by the procedural order. 

4 
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sienificrmtly, Sup= ~ 8 9  atitlad to request that the Prehcaring Officer permit 

supra to uubmit additional requests, but Supra elected not to do so. The Commission’s 

limit on dimvery bars additional, unauthoriztd, discovery and BellSouth WBS not 

obliged to submit any objection to the improper requests. That Is, BellSouth did not 

waive its rights to refbe to answer the improper a d d i t i d  requests irrespective of 

whether the objections were submittad in a timely manner. 

Specific Obiections 

If aIl of the raqutsts inchded in the Second Request were new requests, then the 

reasonable h i t  on discovery discussed above would dispose of all of the requests. After 

a careful review and comparison of the items in the Second Request with the items in the 

first Request, undersigned counsel concluded that certain items in the Second Request 

(Nos. 7, 12, 13, 14, and 16) are the m e ,  or substantially the same, as certain items 

included in the First Request. Therefore, BellSouth addressed those items separately 

because, arguably, those items were within the limits imposed by the Commission. 

For example, Item No. 12 of  the Second Request and Item No. 18 of the Fitst 

Request are identical in their request that BellSouth produce “[all1 documents which 

evidence or reflect BellSouth‘s policies and pmedures regarding Supra’s PONS which 

sit in clarification and/or pending status for 10 days or m o d  Similarly, Item Nos. 13, 

14, and 16 of the Second Request are identical to Item Nos. 20,23, and 24, respedvely, 

of the First Requcst. Moreover, Item No, 7 of the Second Requat seeks tbe same 

information that Supra COltectiveIy reqwsted in Item Nos. 9 and 21 of the First Request. 

BellSouth submitted specific objections to the comsponding items in the First Request 

on February 22, 2001. BellSouth‘s Response and Objections to Supra’s First 

S 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
SubJwt: 

I 

Wayne Knight 
Monday, October 20,2001 2:46 PM 
Laura King 
fw: Issue B summary 

FYI 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Wayne Knight 
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2002 2:45 PM 
To: Todd Brown 
Subject: Issue B summary 

Hi Todd, 
I spoke with Mike Twomey at BellSouth regarding t h e  issue B summary (or the lack thereof). 
He confirmed that it  was an oversight, and they will be filing an amendment. Thanks for 
bringing that  to my attention. 

Tmc king: Rociplent 

Laura King 
Read 
Read: 10/29/2001 4:19 PM 

I Composite Exhibit 4 I 
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From: 
Sent: 
TO: 
cc= 
Subject. 

_--- ~ _ . . _  

Todd Brown 
Monday, October 29.2001 2:55 PM 
Laura King 
Jason-Earl Brown; Tobey Schultr; mesa Tumer; David Dowds; Michael Barrett 
Issue B/ISO5/hendmant 

I€6?llo everybody, 

Just wanted to Ict you know that in BellSouthfa brief, IBRUC B did not contain a position 
atatcment. After discussing with Wayne, he ha# advised me that he contacted BellSouth and 
they dl1 be filing an amendment that addresserr their position on this issue. Juat wanted 
to FYI everybody. 

Thanks I 

Todd 
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F": 
Sent: 
To: 
SubJect: 

Harold McLean 
Frlday, October 12,2001 9:41 AM 
Llta Jaber 
show muse 

In a recant case, the 8taff began to procaee a recommendation of ehow cause againet an 
entity, but the  entity initiated Bettlament negotiations with s ta f f ,  a 'eattlement' was 
roached and it was submitted to the Commission; the Commission voted it out as a final 
order. 

With some help from OPC, it: came to my attention that perhape parties were not afforded a 
clear, effective point of entry i n to  the administrative process, and I have instructed 
legal staff  to prepare a recommendation that  the settlement approval be re-issued as a PAA 
order. 

Perhaps you'll be interested in the response of Rick Moses. 
to why they are comfortable privately discussing issues w i t h  regulated utilities behind 
closed doors. (1 have furnished Rick's legal opinion to Mary Bane) 

I submit that it is relevant 

Rick says: 

We need to meet about t h i s  before anything i s  done. 
approach. Any person that had concerns had the opportunity t o  intervene in the docket, 
Interested Parties also had the opportunity to address the commission at the agenda 
conference when the settlement was proposed. Normally, settlements are final orders so 
why should this one be any different? 
petit ion for reconsideration and show us what facts of law w e  overlooked. 
to go up with a staff recommendation that  essentially says we changed our mind and want to 
give the settlement up as an open target for  protest.  
industry and our ability to negotiate settlements in the future will be jeopardized. 

I stongly disagree with this 

If OPC doesn't like the settlement, let them 
I do not want 

We will lose credibility with the  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lila Jaber 
Thwsday, October 11,2001 5:35 PM 
JoAnn Chase; Mafia Woodward 
joe lacher 

let me know 

” 

I Composite Exhibit 6 I 
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From: 
sont: 
To: 
Subject: 

HarddMctean 
Frlday, October 12,2001 9 : s  AM 
Lila Jaber 
mediation 

Upon my invitation to both attorneye, Supra has agreed to try mediation (Dr. David Smith, 
presiding) t o  reedvs the ioeues before us in the cross examination case. I also talked 
t o  Nancy White who was lees than enthusiastic about it. 
Intervention by Mr. Lacher (from whom I have not had a viaft as yet) might be j u s t  the 
thing. 

("What we gone mediate, Harold?") 

Please encourage hie visit i f  you have the chance. 

Harold 

Tracking: Recfptont 
Uta Jaber 

R-d 
Read: 1W1212001 1030 AM 
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FrOm: 
Sent: 
70: 
Subject: 

Ula Jaber 
Frlday, October 12,2001 1:00 PM 
Hardd Mctean 
R E  Supralsell Cross questions 

good job 

-----original Mesaage----- 
From: Harold McLean 
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2 0 0 1  l1:20 AM 
To: Lila Jaber; Eraulio Baez; Michael A. Palecki 
Cc: E. Leon Jacobs; J. Terry Deason 
Subject: Supra/Bell Cross questions 

In a letter sent t o  the parties Thursday, I suggested mediation might be a good course t o  
resolve the issues presented in the above-referenced case. 
I had a visit from Joe Lacher of S. Bell t h i s  morning, who seemed agreeable to mediation, 
but would check first with Nancy White far her advice. 
will assign our David Smith who hae an established rapport with the parties and t h e i r  
counsel. 

Supra has agreed to mediation. 

If mediation can be agreed upon, I 

I am not excessively optimistic re the results of mediation, but nothing ventured, nothing 
gained. 

I will keep you advised. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjack 

David Smith 
Thunday, October 18,2001 8:47 AM 
Harold McLean 
RE: eelusupm 

DO we have any correspondence or anything that indicate8 what their respective positions 
are? 

---- -Original Message----- 
From: Harold McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2001  7:38 PM 
To: David Smith 
Subject :  Bell/Supra 

David, both Bell and Supra have now agreed to arbitration. 

Please call Either Marshall or Nancy White and Brian (of Supra) and get thinga crankin’. 

Bear in mind that Bell and Supra are at odds on many fronts - -  concessions where ever 
tendered are concessions. 

but the main thing is to get it crankin. 
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Fmm: 
ant: 
To: 
Subject: 

V m b  Washington 
Thursday, October 18,2001 253 PM 
Harold Mclean 
Suggested Mediation 

Ple. c a l l  Marshall Cristr (222 -7798)  regarding the mediation suggestion. 
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May 15,2002 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6 
Director, Oivlslon of the Commission Cterk 
And Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

RE: Docket No. 001305-TP ISuw a1 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed is an original and fifteen copies of BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Incas Motion for Reconsideratlon of Order No. PSC-02- 
0637-PCO-TP, which we ask that you file In the captioned docket. 

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original 
was filed and retum the copy to me. Copies have been served on the parties 
shown on the attached Certificate of Service. 

Sincerely, A * .  

Nancy B. White (m) 
Enclosures 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Marshall M. Criser 111 
R. Douglas lackey 

.. 

Composite Exhibit 7 I 
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8EFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVlC1E COMMtSSlON 

In re: Petition for Arbitratlon of the Interconnection ) Docket No. 001305-TP 
Agreement Between BellSouth Telecommunkations, ) 
Inc. and Supra Telecommunicatlons & Information ) 
System, Inc,, Pursuant to Section 252(b) of the ) 
Telecommunications Act of t 996. 1 

) Filed: May 15, 2002 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INCS 
wnm FOR RECONSID ERATTON 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”), pursuant to Rule 25- 

22.036, Florida Administrative Code, respecffully requests that the Florida Public 

Service Commlssion (“Commission”) Panel assigned to this docket reconsider 

Order No. PSC-02-0637-PCO-TP and deny Supra Telecommunications and 

Information Systems, Inc.’s (%upran) Motion for an Extension of Time (“Motion”) 

to file an executed agreement in its entirety. for the reasons discussed in detail 

below, reconsideration is warranted because, in granting Supra’s Motion in part, 

the Prehearing Officer failed to consider significant points of fact and law that 

require the denial of Supra’s Motlon. Alternatively, i f  this Motion for 

Reconsideration is denied, BellSouth respectfully requests that the Commission 

Panel order the expedited process and affirmative relief described herein to 

minimize and offset Supra’s continual abuse and disregard of the regulatory 

process, the Cammission’s Orders, and its obligations to pay BellSouth. 

INTROPWCTlO N 

In the almost two years that this docket has existed, me theme has 

emerged: Supra’s goal is to frustrate and delay the arbitration process to avoid 
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confusion about what the Com"ssion had actually ordered. Although MCI 

objected to BellSouth's motlon, the Commission granted it. 

- 

Plainly, the Commlsslon's decision to grant BellSouth's motion for 

extension of time in Docket No. 960833-TP provides no support for the 

Prehearing Officer's decision to grant Supra's motion in this case. In this case, 

there is 8 clear, written order from the Commission deciding the issues that were 

raised in the arbitration, a d  the parties have had ample time to incorporate 

those decisions into the new agreement. To date, Supra has done nothing other 

than attempt to delay these proceedings. Since the Revised Commission Staff 

Recommendation was issued on February 25, 2002, Supra has redoubled those 

efforts. As noted above, focusing on the time period after the Commission's vote 

on March 5,2002, Supra has steadfastly refused to participate in any discussions 

that would lead to a final agreement, even with regard to issues on which 

recondderation has not been sought. Under these circumstances, the 

Prehearing Offlcer should not have granted Supra's motion. 

Accordingly, the Commission Panel should reconsider the Prehearing 

Off Icer's Order and deny Supra's Motton for Extension of Time. 

II. REQUEST FOR EXPEDITED APPROVAL OF AQREEMENT 

In the alternative, if the Commission Panel will not reverse the Prehearing 

Officer's decision, the Commission Panel should expedite the decision on the 

pending motlons for reconsideration and several other procedural issues. Flrst, 

Bellsouth requests that the Commission Panel decide the pending mottons for 

reconsideration and the Instant Motion at the June 11 2002 agenda conference. 
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Second, BellSouth requests that the Commission Panel expedite the process for 

Issuing a written order once the motions for reconsideration have been decided. 

Specifically, BellSouth requests that the Commission Panel order that the final 

order disposing of Supra's Moths for Reconsideration be Issued within five (5) 

days of the Commisslon Panel's vote at the June 1 I, 2002 agenda conference. 

Third, BellSouth requests that the Commission Panel provide specific 

instructions to the parties in its written order and detail the consequences of a 

party's refusal to sign the agreement. Specifically, BellSouth requests that the 

Commission Panel (a) prescribe the language changes, if any, to the agreement 

submitted by BellSouth on April 25,2002, that are necessary to effect whatever 

ruling the Commission Panel makes on the reconsideration motions; (b) order the 

parties to submit a signed agreement containing the conforming language within. 

seven (7) days of the order, (c) order BellSouth to file the Agreement with its 

signature within the time specified and approve the contract as submitted if 

Supra fails to sign the agreement within the ordered time period; and (d) order 

the parties to immediately operate under the new Agreement In accord with 

Section 2.3 of the October, 1999 agreement or relieve BellSouth of the obligation 

to provide wholesale sewices to Supra tn Florida if Supra mfuses to sign the 

follow-on Agreement within the time specified. If the Commission Panel does 

not anticlpate these passlbilities, then BellSouth will be left to pursue further 

administrative remedies before the Commission Panel that will take time to 

10 
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resolve. At present, Supra i s  withholding nearly - imm eeiiS&fi every 

month. A delay of only one month wilt be extremely preJudiclal to BellSouth? 

Fourth, BellSouth requests that the Cmmlssion Panel sanction Supra for 

the bad faith actions described herein and in the various motions filed in this 

docket by BellSouth and award BeltSouth attorneys' fees and all other 

appropriate re If ef. 

In short, if the Commission Panel is unwilling to reverse the Prehearing 

Off fcer's ruling, the Commission Panel should nevertheless recognize the 

untenable position Supra has placed both BellSouth and the Commission itself in 

and the Commission Panel should take whatever action is necessary to expedite 

the execution of the follow-on agreement and thereby put an end to the virtual 

free ride that Supra has enjoyed since October, 1999. 

WHEREFORE, BellSouth requests that the Commlssion Panel grant 

BellSouth the following relief: Overturn the Prehearing Officer's ruling In Order 

No. PSC-02-0637-PCO-TP. In the alternative, BellSouth requests that the 

Commission Panel 

Decide the pending motions for reconsideration and the instant 

motion at the June 11,2002 agenda conference; *.. 

Issue a final order disposing of the m o t h s  for reconsideration and 

the instant motion within five (5) days of the Commission Panel's 

vote at the June 11,2002 agenda conference; 

Provide specific instructions to the parties, including: 
~~ 

* As an alternative protectbe measure, the Panel could order Supra to submit to the 
Commission all payments tt is withhokifng from BellSouth while the admlnlstmttve 
process is "luded. 
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(a) specific language changes, If any, to the agreement 

submitted by BellSouth on April 25,2002; 

a requlrement that the parties submit an executed 

agreement containing the conforming language within 

seven (7) days of the order; 

a requirement that BellSouth file the agreement with Its 

stgnature regardless of whether Supra executes the 

agreement; 

a requirement that if Supra refuses to sign the agreement, 

the parties either immediately begin operating under the new 

agreement in accordance with Section 2.3 of the October, 

1999 agreement or, BellSouth is relieved of the obligation to 

provide services to Supra; 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(4) 

(5) Attomey’s fees; and 

(6) All other appropriate relief. 

Respectfully submitted this 15th day of May, 2002. 

Sanction Supra for bad faith; 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC, 

NANCY 6. WHITE c&2 
JAMES MEZA I l l  
do Nancy Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(305) 347-5558 

12 

Page E41 



State of Florfda 

TO t DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES (BAY6) 

OFFICE OF T'HE GENEWL COUNSEL (BELLAK) f?c13 FROM: 

RE x DOCKET NO. 001305-TP - PETITION BY BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR ARBITRATION OF CERTAIN ISSUES 
IN 1N"ERCO"ECTION AGREEMENT WITH SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC. 

AaENDAt JUNE 11, 2002 - POST HEARING DECISION - PARTICIPATION IS 
LIMITED TO COMMISSIONERS AND STAFF 

CRITICAL DATE8: NONE 

SPECSAL INSTRUCTZONS: NONE 

FfLE NApdE AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\OOl305.RCM 

CA8B BACKGROUND 

On April 17, 2002, Supra Telecomnicat ions and 
Information Systems, Inc. (Supra) filed a Motion To Disqualify And 
Recuse Commission Staff And Commission Panel From All Further 
Consideration Of This Docket And To Refer This Docket To The 
Division Of Administrative Hearings For  All mrther Proceedings 
(Motion). 

On April 26, 2002, Supra filed a Verified Supplemental Motion 
To Disqualify And Recuse FPSC From All Further Consideration Of 
This Docket And To Refer Thia Docket To The Division Of 
Administrative Hearinge For All Further Proceedings (Supplemental 
Motion). 

Although both the Motion and Supplemental Motion seek the 
recu~al  of the e n t i r e  Commission panel, allegations of fact are 
directed only toward only toward Chairman Lila A. Jaber and 

D O C U M W  K! :rprp - ~ A T F  

0 5 7 0 8  HAY30S 
FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLERK 
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DOCKET NO. 001305-TP 
DATE: May 3 0 ,  2002 

Commissioner Michael A. Palecki. Their orders respectively 
declining to recuse are incorporated herein by reference. In 
responding to those allegations directed against the Commission 
panel, reference is made to p. 30-31 of the Motion. 

gISCUSgxON tIF fSGUES 

IB8m 2: Are Suprah~ Motion and Supplemental Motion timely filed 
pureuant to applicable legal atandards for  disqualification 
mot ions? 

-ATXONt No. Supra's Motion and Supplemental Motion are void 
fo r  lack of timeliness. 

STAFF AN2lLY8 IS: The legal standard for the analysis of motions to 
disqualify agency head8 i8 found in gay Bank & Trust ComDanv v. 
Lewig, 634 So. 2d 672 (1 DCA 1 9 9 4 ) .  Pursuant to Section 120.71,l 
Florida Statutea, euch a motion must be filed "within a reaeonable 
period of time prior to the  agency proceeding.. . ."' Moreover, the 
agency head, in pasaing upon the legal sufficiency of the motion, 
does not decide disputed allegations of fact, but assumes instead 
that a l l  allegationa of fact in the motion are true. However, as 
noted by the Bav Bank cour t ,  citing Seddon v. Hamster, 403 So. 2d 
409, 411 (Fla. 19811, Section 120.71 was meant to have a different 
meaning after a 1983 amendment deleted the phrase "or other cauae~ 
fo r  which a judge may be recuBedY: 

Thus, while a moving party may still disqualify an agency 
head upon a proper showing of "Suet cause" under Section 
120.71, the standards for disqualifying an agency head 
differ from the standards for  disqualifying a judge. 
This change givea recognition to t h e  fact t h a t  agency 
bead8 have sisnificantlv d ifferent functions and duties 
Shan do iuds es. [e .s . ]  

634 So. 2d at 679. Staff a180 notes this Commiaaion's order in 
Be: Soumern States Utilities, Inc . ,  1995 Fla. PWC =IS 1467, 
holding that 

Now renumbered as Section 120.665, Florida Statutes. 

2 Se eals_cr Section 120.569 (2)  (a)  (af f idavi t  to diequalify 
ALJ must be filed prior to the taking of evidence at a hearing). 

- 2 -  
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DOCKET NO. 001305-TP 
DATE: May 3 0 ,  2002 

The applicable test for legal sufficiency for recusal in 

i .e. 8 whether the facta alleged would prompt a reasonably 
prudent person to fear that he could not get a fair and 
impartial trial. 

8 -t 
any event i a  enunciated In pavsl in v. DouglU 

Tiinelinearl * 

A t  the threahold, Supra's Motion and Supplemental Motion were 
not timely filed for the purpoees of Section 120.71, which requiree 
filing "within a reasonable period of time grioq to the agency 
proceeding". le .s .1  Here, these xecusal suggestions were both 
filed d t e r  the hearing in this docket and after the adjudication 
thereof.' Supra cites n. 6 of Bav Bank, 632 So. 2d at 6 7 9 ,  for the 
idea that 

the reference to "within a reasonable time pr ior  to the 
agency proceeding" in the APA recusal statute should be 
read as applying only to matters before the hearing 
officer. Accordingly, thia motion €or recuaal appliee to 
a13 pending and future motions in this docket and is thus 
timely with respect to these matters. 

However, Supra is incorrect that the discussion in n. 6 is 
applicable to this ca8e or supports Supra'B conclusion. As stated 
in Bav Ban k, 634 So. 2d at 675, the Florida Department of Banking 
had referred that matter t o t h e  Division of Administrative Hearings 
(DOAH). Accordingly, the Court noted that 

when a mtt- been re ferred to D OAy ... the phrase 
-with respect to the formal proceeding" should be read as 
applying only to the  matters &fore the DOAH' ~ W i n q  
officex.. . . [ e . s . ]  

634 So. 2d 679 ,  n. 6. 

There are Motions for Reconsideration pending in the 
docket * 

Supra's discussion of n. 6 aimply deleted the word 
*DOAH". 

- 3 -  
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DOCKET NO. 001305-TP 
DATE: May 30, 2002 

In t h i s  case, where there has been DO r e f e r a  of the matter t o  
DOAH, p d  of pav Bank, 632 So. 2d at 6 7 9 ,  i a  the applicable 
discuasian: 

We note that Rule 28-5.108, Florida Adminiatrathe Code,  
require8 that motions for the disqualification of a 
npxeeiding officer" be made at least "five days prior to 
t h e  date scheduled fo r  the final hearing". "Presiding 
officer" is defined in Rule 28-5.102 to mean an "agency 
head, or member thereof, who conducts a hearing on behalf 
of the agency....n 

* 

I Supra' B Motion and Supplemental Motion violated the  timeliness 
requirements of Section 120.71. Moreover, th i s  violation is not 
merely a Yechnical" problem. It is, after all, Supra itself that 
noted that 

The applicable test for legal sufficiency for recusal in 
any event is ... whether the fact8 alleged would prompt 
a reasonably prudent person to fear that he could not get 
a fa ir  and imDartial trial. Ce.s.3 

Motion, p.  10-11. 

These principles do not contemplate t h a t  a litigant will wait until 
the trial or hearing is concluded and ad-iudjcated, and, then, if 
dissatisfied with the result, allege that the unfavorable result 
must have reflected bias.  In short, the policies of the  very 
statutes and cases Supra purports to rely on are at odds with 
suprala failure to comply with the requirement for timely filinge5 
Both the Motion and Supplemental Motion are procedurally defective, 
therefore, for  lack of timelines. As such, they are void motions. 

Although Rule 28-5.108, the rule cited by the Bav WI nk 
court has been repealed, Section 120.665 etill require8 
di6q~alifiCatiOII motion8 to be f i l e d  prior to agency proceedings, 
not -ent to them, as has Supra. 

- 4 -  
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DOCKET NO. 00130s-TP 
DATE: May 30, 2002 

XSSOg 2: Are Supra'er Motion and Supplemental Motion legally 
sufficient to suppart recueal of the Commission Panel from Docket 
No. 0013053 e 

R E C 0 B T X O N t  No, Supra's Motion and Supplemental Motion are not 
legally sufficient to support recusal of the Comieeion panel. , 

STAPP ANALYSISt &[Jesal s ufficiencv - Purauant to the principles of 
Bav Bank, staff notes that while it is not to resolve disputed 
issues of fact and, instead, will assume the t ru th  of  the facts 
alleged, it is not bound by mvant'e conjectures or legal 
conclusions. Therefore, t h e  s taf f  arrives at the conclueion that 
Supra' e suggeation of recusal is legally inauf f icient based on the 
facts Supra  allege^. 

Staff relies on the Order8 Declining Recusal From Docket No. 
001305 of Chairman Jaber and Commissioner Palecki, incorporated 
herein by reference, for  the conclusion t h a t  Supra's Motion and 
Supplemental Motion were legally insufficient to support the 
recusal of either Chairman Jaber or Commissioner Palecki from 
Docket No. 001305. The only argument offered by Supra relevant to 
support recusal of the entire Commission panel ia that %an adverse 
posture exista between Supra and at least two of t h e  three 
Codas ionera  asaigned to Docket No. 001305-TP". However, none of 
the authorities cited by Supra6, support recusal in thia case, 
where the hearing was held and adjudicated prior to Supra'a 
untimely filing of legally insufficient motions for recusal of two 
commissioners. Because Supra has alleged merely conclusory, 
speculative and tenuous circumstances rather than facts relied on 
to pblect ively demonstrate the "adverse posture" claimed to exist 
between itaelf arid the C o d s a i o n ,  Supxa'e poet-hearing attempt at 

p'daewo -- r o  i 
fiffaira, 562 So. 2d 322 ( F l a .  1990), cited by Supra, involved a 
conflict in the roles of an agency head who testified at the 
hearing and then reviewed hi8 own teatimony and found it to be 
competent, substantial evidence in support of the agency's final 
order. None of the staff membera or Commissioners that are 
subjecte of Supra's motions testified a t  the hearing in this 
case. T~uB, none had a wRidgewood# conflict. 

- 5 -  

Page E46 



DOCKET NO. 001305-TP 
DATE: May 3 0 ,  2002 

forum shopping is only that and nothing more. 
would support that attempt.' 

No cited authority 

ISSWZ 3 :  Should this docket remain open? 

WWIOSENDATION: Yea. The docket should remain open. 

RCB 

Supra's reliance on World Transportation. Inc. v. Central 
n o r  ida Reaional Transmrt ation, 641 So. 2d 913 (Fla. 5th DCA 
1994)  is inapposite because Supra's claim that an "adverse 
postureY exiets between it and the Commission is unsupported by 
objective facts. In that situation, any litigant dissatisfied 
with the outcome of litigation could forum shop *poet-hearing# by 
filing the kind of conclu~~ry, tenuous and speculative motions 
Supra has filed here a8 a pretext to "start over". 
only defective as to the proce~a, but contrary to the legislative 
intent that the Commission be the expert agency to adjudicate 
cases such ae Docket No. 001305 in order to achieve a uniform 
statewide regulation of telecommunications. 
Florida Statutes. 

Thia is not 

Section 364.01, 
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DATE t MAY 30, 2002 

RE: DOCmT NO. 001305-TP - PETITION BY BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR ARBITRATION OF CERTAIN ISSUJ3S 
IN INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT WITH SUPRATELECOMMUNICATIONS 
AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC, 

AGENDA: JUNE 11, 2002 - POST HEARING DECISION - PARTICIPATION IS 
LIMITF,D TO COMMISSIONERS AND STAFF 

CRITICAL DATESt NONE 

BPECIAfi INSTRUCT30NSr NONE 

FILE NPME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\OO1305#2.Ra 

CASE BACKOROW 

On April 17, 2002, Supra Telecommunications and Information 
Syeteme, Inc. (Supra) filed a Motion -To Disqualify And Recuse 
Commission Staff And C o d s s i o n  Panel From A l l  Further 
Consideration Of This Docket And To Refer ThiB Docket To The 
Division Of Adminiatrat ive Hearings For A l l  Further Proceeding8 
(Motion). 

On April 2 6 ,  2 0 0 2 ,  Supra filed a Verified Supplemental Motion 
To Disqualify And Recuse FPSC From All Further Consideration Of 
This Docket And To Refer This Docket To The Division Of 
Administrative Hearing8 For A l l  Further Proceedings (Supplemental 
Motion) . 

Although both the Motion and supplemental Motion aeek the 
recusal of ;he Codsa ion  staff, allegations of fact are directed 

DOCUMGNT ” W f ?  -CA7E 

FPSC-COhMISSIOH CLERK 
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against Chairman Jaber and Comiesioner Michael A.  Palecki 
concerning their communications with staff. Their respective 
Orders Declining To Recuse From Docket No. 001305-TP are therefore 
incorporated by reference herein. 

Reference is made t o p .  16-17 of the Motion and p.  6 - 7  of the 
supplemental Motion. Therein, allegations are made that numerous, 
staff members engaged in ex n ar te  communications, wrongdoing, or 
had knowledge of wrongdoing and covered it up. 

DISCUSSION OF ISSUES 

ISgDg 1: Are Supra's Motion and Supplemental Motion timely f i l e d  
purauant to applicable legal standards for  disqualification 
mot ions? 

RECO- ATIONr No. Supra's Motion and Supplemental Motion are void 
€or lack of timeliness. 

STAFP The legal standard for the analysis of motions 
ta disqualify agency heads is found in Bav Bank & TrU8t C O T "  ny v. 
Jlew&, 634 So. 2d 672 (1 DCA 1994). Pursuant to Section 120.71,' 
Florida Statutes, such a motion must be f i l e d  *within a reasonable 
period of time prior to t he  agency proceeding...."' Moreover, the 
agency head, in passing upon the legal sufficiency of the motion, 
doe8 not decide disputed allegations of fact, but assumes instead 
that all allegations of fact in the motion are true. However, a8 
noted by the pav Bank court, citing Sedd on v. Hamster, 403 So. 2d 
409, 411 (Fla. 1981), Section 120.71 was meant to have a different 
meaning after a 1983 amendment deleted the phrase #or other causes 
for which a judge may be recused": 

Thus, while a moving party may still disqualify an agency 
head upon a proper showing of U j u s t  cause" under Section 

Now renumbered a8 Section 120.665, Florida Statutes. 

See a m ,  Section 120.569(2) (a) (affidavit to disqualify 
ALJ muet be f i l e d  prior to the taking of evidence a t  a hearing). 
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120.71, the standards for disqualifying an agency head 
differ from the atandarda for diequalifying a judge. 
Thia change give8 recognition to the fact that aqency: 
beads have s i a f i c a n t l v  different funct ions and dut iee 

. l e .a .1  

634 So. 2d at 679.  

that 

Staff notes this  Commission's order in In Re: 
Southe m States Ut i l it ies,  Inc., 1995 F l a .  PUC LEXIS 1467, holding' 

The applicable test for  legal sufficiency for  recusal in 
any event is enunciated in Havdh v, Douq Jaa, a=,, 
i . e . ,  whether the facts alleged would prompt a reasonably 
prudent person to fear  that he could not get a fair and 
impartial t r ia l .  

A t  the threshold, Supra's Motion and Supplemental Motion were 
not timely filed for the puspoaes of Section 120.71 , which requires 
filing "within a reasonable period of time prior to the agency 
proceeding" [e.  B . I  Here, these recusal suggestions were both 
filed pfter. t h e  hearing in this docket and after the adjudication 
thereof. Supra cites n. 6 of Bay Ba nk, 632 So. 2d at 679 ,  for  the 
idea that 

the reference to "within a reasonable time prior to the 
agency proceeding" in the  APA recusal statute 8hOUld be 
read as applying only to matters before the hearing 
officer. Accordingly, this motion for recusal applies to 
a l l  pending and future  motions in this docket and I s  thus 
timely with respect to these matters. 

Motion, p.  3 ,  16. 

However, Supra is incorrect that: the discuasion in n. 6 is 
applicable to thia case or supports Supra's conclusion. stated 
in pitv Bank, 634 So. 2d at 675, the Florida Department of Banking 
had referred that matter to the Division of Administrative Hearings 
(DOAH). Accordingly, the Court noted that 

when a matter ha&! been WAY ... the phraee 
"with respect to the formal proceeding" should be read as 
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applying only to the matters 
_ofZicer. . . . [ e o n . ]  

before the h e m  

634 So. 2d 679,  n. 6 .  

In th ia  caee, where there has been no referra 1 of the matter to 
DOAH, n. 4 of B i ,  632 So. 2d at 679, is the applicable e 

diacuesion: 

We note that Rule 28-5.108, Florida Administrative Code, 
requires t h a t  motions for the disqualification of a 
"presiding officer" be made at least "five days prior  to 
the date scheduled for the final hearing? "Presiding 
officer" is defined in Rule 28-5.102 to mean an "agency 
head, or member thereof, who conduct8 a hearing on behalf 
of the agency. . . " 

Supra's Motion and Supplemental Motion violated the timeliness 
requirements of Section 120.71. Moreover, this violation is not 
merely a "technical" problem. It is, after all, Supra itself that 
noted that 

The applicable t e s t  for legal sufficiency for recusal in 
any event is ... whether t he  facts alleged would prompt 
a reasonably prudent person to fear that he could not get 
a fair and imnart i a l  trial. Ie .s .3 

.Motion, p. 10-11. 

These principles do not contemplate that a litigant will wait until 
the t r i a l  or hearing i f 3  co ncluded and adjudicated, and, then, if 
dissatisfied with the  result, allege that the unfavorable result 
muat have reflected bias.  In short, the policies of the very 
atatutes and cage8 Supra purports to rely on are at odds with 
 supra'^ failure to comply with the requirement for timely filing.' 

Supra's discussion of n. 6 simply deleted the word 
"DOAH". 

' Although Rule 28-5.108, the rule cited by the Bav B e  
court has been repealed, Section 120.665, Florida Sta tu tes  a t i l l  
requires that disqualification motions must be filed 
agency proceedings, not fiubse- to them, as has Supra. 

to 
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Both the Motion and Supplemental Motion are procedurally 
defective, therefore, for lack of timelineas. As ouch, they are 
void motions. 

I88UE 2 t Are Supra's Motion and Supplemental Motion legally 
sufficient to support recueal of the Commission Staff from Docket 
No. 0013053 

RPCO-ATION t No, Suprats Motion and Supplemental Motion are not 
legally eufficient to support recusal of the s t a f f .  

STAFBANAbY818: Lesa1 Sufficiencv - Pursuant to the  principles of 
Bay B4 nk, ataff notes that while it is not to resolve disputed 
issues of fact and, inetead, will assume the t ru th  of the facts 
alleged, it is not bound by movant's conjecturee or legal 
conclusions. Therefore, s t a f f  arrives at the conclusion that  
Suprafs suggestion of recusal is legally insufficient based on the 
facts Supra alleges. 

The origin of Supra's claim that Commission staff should be 
recused is found in the  incident described at  length by Chairman 
Jaber in her Order Declining To Recuse From Docket No. 001305. 
Therein, Chairman Jaber notes Supra's statement on p .  21 of the 
Motion that she "directed an inquiry into Kim Logue's ex parte 
communications with BellSouth's Director of Regulatory AffairrP, 
also described by Supra as "Logue'Es misconduct". However, the 
ecope of PSC Inspector General John Gray8on's investigation was 
said to be about *the distribution of the cross-examination 
questione" by Me. Logue, who knew about it and what if anything was 
done. m, Supplemental Motion, Exhibit Y. The characterizations 
*Lex parte" and "misconduct" appear to be Supra's conclusiom, 
rather than as determined by Inspector General Grayson. 
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The above-dewxibed incident demonstrates t ha t  Supra's attempt 
to disqualify the "top tier of the telecommunicationB portion of 
the CommiasionW, based on the conclueory arguments stated at p e  16- 
17 of the motion is not only legally insufficient, but groasly BO, 
since the incident itself wae of the harmless, de m w  variety 
and the circumstanced described by Chairman Jaber made no further 
action at this time entirely appropriate. Supra' a argument, if* 
accepted, would lead to the paradox that the leas serious the  
incident, the more draatic the consequences for  the agency and the 
mre complete the  disruption of the agency's proceasea. Supra 
lacke any factual baaia fo r  its claims, including the claim at p .  
14 of the Motion t h a t  "Logue was allowed tu continue to supervise 
other staff  subordinates and to participate in the evidentiary 
hearing in Docket No. 001305-TP." 

An example of Supra's unsupported conapiratorial view of 
Commigsion actions is afforded by p.  14 of t h e  Motion at 910 and n. 
11, the import of which ie that the Commission's senior management 
k n e w  in advance t h a t  Ma. Logue was going on active military duty 
before October 9 ,  2001 and conspired to delay notifying Inspector 
General Grayson so he would be *unable to interview Logue". 
Suprale theory that the Commission not only anticipated thi8 
particular fall-out of the unprecedented attack on the twin-towers 
on September 11, 2001,  but neatly fit those world-changing events 
i n to  forwarding some conspiracy against Supra glvea new support to 
the rejection in Bav Bank of wholly conclusory, speculative or 
tenuous bases for  recusal motions. Though the facts alleged are to 
be taken as true, Supra9 unsupported and conclusory beliefs are 
not factse This attempt to bootstrap an agency-wide conspiracy 
from an incident of haMnle88 and de m inimua employee error is 
legally insufficient to support the recusal of Commiesion ~ l t a f f  
from Docket No. 001305. 

Supra's most recent claims at p.  15-16 of the Supplemental 
Motion do not survive Scrutiny any better. The selective 
quotationa from staff e-mail8 stating that "we called their hand" 
and "BellSouth is delighted with this resolution" do not support 
recusal of any 8taff.  Indeed, Ma. 'Logue's description of the 
problems that would have resulted from the delay in scheduling 
Supra sought, "especially when the 2715 docket h i t s " ,  is quite 

"271" is a massively complex determination by the PSC of 
whether an incumbent former mnopoly provider of local phone 
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reaeonable support for Chairman Jaber's "solution" to move the date 
of the prehearing conference w a r d  instead of back. Of course, 
Chairman Jaber would want to know that BellSouth was "delighted". 
Schedule8 are usually lengthened, not shortened, and i f  BellSouth' 6 

C " e 1  were not *delighted", Le., couldn't do it, the "solution' 
might not have worked. Supra's attempt to read mre i n to  it again 
fails a9 ~conclusoryf tenuous and speculative". $av Rank. 

Finally, Supra's strangely one-sided assumption tha t  &g 
echeduling conflict6 had to be accommodated, whereas U S w t h ' s  
agreement to t h e  scheduling change was something t ha t  staff should 
not have communicated to Chairman Jaber, reflect8 a glaring 
thematic defect in Supra's position as to all of these iasuee. 
Bvery communication between staff and BellSouth is described as *ex 
parte" and, therefore, "illegal", "wrongdoing" or nmisconduct". 
However, Supra includes, as Attachment B to its Motion, a series of 
e-mails among various telecommunications staff which respond to an 
e-mail to staff  from Supra. Supra has provided no analysis as to 
why the staff's contacts with BellSouth are all "ex parte" and 
nviolationsH, while staff's e-mail contact8 w i t h  Supra are not.6 

service meets FCC criteria to be allowed to compete in long- 
dietance markets. 

Supra's point in attaching t h i s  series of e-mails is to 
demonstrate that the  ntone" indicates ataff'e bias against Supra. 
However, such subjective inferences are not "facta". See, City 
of Palatka v. Frederick, 174 So. 826, 828 ( F l a .  1937) (tone of 
voice or manner conceived t o  be indicative of bias or prejudice 
against the parties in the case are not facts indicating a j u s t  
cau~e for diaqualification under Section 120.71, Florida Statutea 
for biae, prejudice or interest). 

insufficient to recuse staff based on the content of the e-mail: 
Thus, the bureau chief advised the attorney that  the senior 
manager "believes we 8hOUld dismiss the complaint ..." 
attorney replied, "Interesting. 
it diemisaed. *." [e .s . ]  
position needed to be reviewed and considered. 

Moreover, Supra's subjective inference8 are legally 

The 
I thought she didn't want to ~ e e  

ml, Slagra -have an a m  ment ..for difimisains, 
In other wordsf Supra's 
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Moreover, Supra's approach to thi8 problem affecting all of 
Thua, at p. 12-13 of its allegations is to studiously ignore it. 

the Supplemental Motion, Supra state8 

With respect to the merits of Supra's Motion, Florida  
Statute §350.042(1) states in pertinent Dart a8  follow^: 
Ee.s.1 . 

Supra then quatea the a r a t  u entence of Section 350.042 (1) , but 
omits the l a s t  sentence thereof, the only eentence that is really 
pertinent to Supra's allegations: 

The provisions of this subsection shall not amlv to 
commission etaf f . [e s I 

Thus, Supra's allegations are not only legally insufficient as 
conclusory, speculative, and tenuous, but legally incorrect and 
unsupported on t he i r  face. Actually, the ex parte provisions 
govern communication8 from persons outside the Commission f;a 
Comisaioners and from Commissioners & persons outside the 
Commission. Y e t ,  Supra's Motion and Supplemental Motion describe 
contacts (real and imagined) between staff and BellSouth as well as 
between Commissioners and staff as ex parte, wrongdoing and 
misconduct without anv lesal medicate fo r  doinq so based on 
Section 350 .042 .  

Rule 25-22.033, in contrast, does apply to staff. However, 
Supra's misinterpretation of Section 350.042 cau8e8 it to 
misinterpret Rule 25-22.033 a8 well. F i r a t ,  Supra omits the 
initial paragraph of the rule, which states:  

The i n t en t  of t h i s  rule ia not to hinder in anv wav the 
exchange of information, but to provide all parties to 
adjudicatory proceedings notification of and the 
opportunity to participate in certain co mmunications. 
[e .s. ]  

The complexities inherent in actually achieving thdae goals 
means that the rule ie "technicaln and to be closely "read". Thus, 
it turns out that the rule governs "communicationa between 
Commission employees and parties to docketed but does 
not "affect communications regarding discovery requests, procedure 
or other matters not  concerned with the merits of a casea. Rule 
25-22.033(1). 

- 8 -  

Page E55 



. 
DOCKET NO. 003.305-TP 
DATE: May 30, 2002 

That subsection identifies what is governed, but not baht it is 
governed. Subsection (2 )  require8 notice of "written 
communications", but subsection ( 3 )  does x3s)rf; require notice of one- 
to-one telephone call& only "conference callsn involving "three or 
more persons". 

A t  page 13-14 of the Supplemental Memorandum, Supra asaert? 
that e-mail8 between K i m  Logue and Nancy Sims about BellSouth's 
claima violated Rule 25-22.033(21. The rule, however, does not 
define whether e-mails are "written communications" or "one-to-one 
telephone conversations,'. Whether they violated the rule would 
depend on how they are defined. Staff's practice, pending tha t  
definition, is to treat them as one-to-one telephone converaations, 
since they function that way. That is why Sums's e -mails to the 
staff were not violations of the  rule either. Moreover, it would 
also have to be determined whether the Logue/Sima e-mails merely 
clarified discovery requests, which are exempt even under 
subsection (2) of the rule. 

Juat as much complexity attends the operation of eubeectfon 
(5) of the rule, which prohibits Commission employeeEt from 
"directly or indirectly" relaying communications from partles or 
other pereons which would "otherwise be a prohibited ex parte 
communication under Section 350.042, Florida Statutes" .  To Supra, 
which $snores the provision in Section 350.042(1) exempting staff 
from ex parte restrictions, the interpretation of subsection (5) of 
the rule ie perfectly circular. Since Supra asaumes that  every 
contact between staff  and BellSouth (but, illogically, not st af f 
and S U D ~ ~ )  is "ex parte" and a Violat ion",  if a Commissioner eeeks 
information from staff and Supra can magically impute to the 
Cotmissioner the "knowledge" that staff would seek the information 
from BellSouth rather than by other means, then staff ha8 violated 
eubsection(5). See, Supplemental Motion, p. 14-15. Again, this 
ignores the non-debatable and explicit exclusion of staff from ex 
parte restriction8 in Section 350.042(1) What subsection (5) 
meana in actual practice is that staff should not allow itself to 
be used by parties as conduits for ex parte communicatione 
init;iatedbvrt. ies that are intended f o r  Commissionere, and to 
recognize that if it happena. This would not be a factor in 
requests go Dartiea for information which are W t e d  bv ataf f ,  
as were the communications at issue in Supra's Motion and 
Supplemental Motion, Though Supra may disagree with the policies 
embodied in the statute and rule, the familiar precepts of 
statutory interpretation require that every provieion be accorded 
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a harmonious interpretation and that ~ 1 9  mmvieion be ignored.' 
Staff B interpretation accommodating both Section 350.042 (1) and 
Rule 25-22.033 does that, while Supra'a interpretation ignore6 the 
las t  sentence of Section 350.042(1)  as inconvenient to its 
arguments. That i s ,  therefore, an incorrect reading. Moreover, 
the statute would control over the rule even if there were a 
conflict between then.' Supra's reading is infirm on that ground , 
also. 

fSS= 3:  Should t h i s  docket remain open? 

p E C O ~ N D A T I O N  t Yes. The docket should remain open. 

RCB 

' m, Ftla ntic Coapt m a  R.R. v. BwcJ I 102 So. 2d 709, 
712 (Flag 1958) 

* ' Gwt z v. F l ~ ~ i d a  Unaovment  Atmeals COIllUli 88 ion, 
572 So. 2d 1384, 1387 ( F l a .  1991). 
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w o w a h e n t  
James Mezs 111 
Allernmy 

Bellsoufh Thmeommunicilion$. Inc, 
150 South Uanrw ttrbet 
Room 400 
Taliaharrrr, Florida 32301 
(505) 347-5561 

October 30,2001 

Mrs. Blanca S. 8ayo 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Cammission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Dear Ms. Bayo; 

On October 26,2001, BellSouth filed its Post Hearing Brief in the above- 
referenced proceeding. BellSouth inadvertently omitted from its brief a section 
setting forth a summery of its position for !$sue B. This summary should read as 
follows: 

***The Commission should use BellSouth's proposed 
agreement as a template in this proceeding.""" 

BellSouth respecffully requests that this summary be included as part of 
BellSouth's Post Hearing Brief. 

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original 
was filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been sewed an the parties 
shown on the attached Certificate of Service. 

Sincerely, 
I 

Enclosures 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Marshall M. Criser Ill 
Nancy B. White 
R. Douglas Lackey 
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CERTIFICATE OF 8ERVICE 
Docket No. M)1905-W 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was sewed via 

Federal Express this 3oh day of October, 2001 to the following: 

Wayne Knight 
Staff Cau nse I 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Sewice Commission 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 413-6232 
Fax. No. (850) 413-6250 

Supra Telecommunications and 
Information Systems, Inc. 

131 1 Executive Center Drive 
Kroger Center= Elfis Building 
Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-5027 
Tet. No. (850) 402-0510 

mbuechc-.mm, 
F a .  NO. (850) 402-0522 

BrianChaiken 
Paul Turner (+) 
Supra Telecommunications and 

Information Systems, Inc. 
2620 S. W. 27" Avenue 
Miami, FL 33133 
Td. NO. (305) 478-4248 
Fax. No. (305) 443-1 078 
bCMmWmm. 

(t) Signed Protective Agreement 
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